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Tape #1, Side A, meter 0.0
Senator Nething opened the hearing on SB 2013, ND State Land Department,

ent, gave a slide presentation (attached) for

Robert Olheise : D State Land Departm

their appropriation, Board of University and School Lands; no General Fund money used,
allowed to spend 10% money generated; Agencies mission to fund public education; comparison
of original land grant to current ownership; Major Asset classes; Surface Management 7.57
FTEs; Minerals Management 2,99 FTEs; Unclaimed Property 5.08 FTEs; Permanent Education
Trust Investments by asset class after June 30, 2000 rebalancing; Investments 1.95 FTEs; Total
“Trust equity as of June 30, 2000; Permanent Educution Trust income and distributions. Their
investxhent strategy for next two years is at 6%.

- Senator Grindberg: The $719 million; where is that invested; any in ND?

L Robert Otheiser: Not in ND businesses; but in the Farm Loan Pool Program,
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Senator Grindberg: Can you give us a description of where these funds are invested if not in
ND? |
Robert Olheiser: We do have that information and a copy will be given to the committee for

their review. Note that when you receive this information the significant difference of asset

classes.

velopment | spoke on rest handout from Land Department, Th
Energy Development Impact Office .91 FTE; the objection of EDIQ; criteria for projects

funded; source of funding f'i‘gures.

Senator Andrist: Explain tﬁe 6 2/3 of 5% oil tax impact; why only 3 12 % last biennium'?

Rick Larsen: Because 6 2/3 represents the production tax,

Association of Qil Producing Counties, spoke

support 3f the bill and the funding., (Testimony attached with Needs Assessment List),
Ward Koeser, City of Williston, gave an overview of statistical information (copy attached)
showing the impact the oil boom had on Williston and the benefits to the town, Debts will be
paid in 2002 and we will then begin investing,
i Looking at IT budget book; explain the amount differences from your budget.

This amount in IT book includes salaries.

The 169 acres of agricultural land; where did this come from?

It was a gift from the Hedland family to use for education; this occurred about
13 montl;s ago.
Senator Solberg: We have been told that OMB will be inventorying all investments; can you do
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Robert Olheiser: Value of land is $100 million; the methodology was done with cach county by
tracts and the productivity index. Cheapest way to arrive at the value.

Senator Andrist: The land portfolios; wouldn’t it be better to look at other assets besides land?
Robert Olheiser: Not true; Our first performing asset class was in 1960; it has appreciated 4%
every year with 3 1/2% cash flows equaling 7 1/2% return; we have kept the pace of inflation
with equity.

Senator Solberg: Will you furnish us with a list showing the value of land per county?

Robert Olheiser: Yes I can furnish that to you.

Senator Andrist: Are payments made to the counties where the state land is owned?
R_ngglh_ei_sg:: Payments are now paid to county where trust lands are located as asked by the
last legislature; 5% rental payment is given back to the counties.

Senator Kringstad: The $60 million; where does the interest go?

Robert Olheiset: It goes to two parts; 8 1/2% to Farm Pool Loin Program and 9'1/2% to

. 4_1

-

development of mentally disabled. L

With no opposition to the bill, hearing was closed. Tape #1, Side A, meter 39.8.
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Full Committee - February 7, 2001 (Tape #1, Side B, Meter No. 32.1-39.9)

Senator Nething reopened the hearing on SB2013,

Senator Bowman, Chair of the Land Department Subcommittee, submitted proposed
amendments, He moved for adoption; Senator Tallackson seconded. Motion carried.
Scnator Nething: Why didn’t they sell land the last time?

Senator Bowman: No answer given -- only legislative intent.

Senator Tallackson: It is my understanding that the Board wouldn’t agree to sell.
Senator Bowman: These are odd pieces -- no land value.

Senator Heitkamp: Back to the tax roll?

Senator Bowman: Yes.
Sepator Bowman: FTE’s on based on the number of acres of land. Legislative Council can

explain dollars.

Joe Morrissette, Legislative Council Analyst: Could include additional work load personnel ---
surveying etc. associated with the cost of selling --- may need more individuals when preparing
the sale--all of which will be considered expenses of sale--none appropriated dollars,

No additlonal discussion. Senator Bowman moved a DO PASS AS AMENDED (18039.0102);
seconded by Senator Tallackson. Roil Call Vote taken: 9 yes; 0 no; and 5 absent and not voting,

Senator Bowman accepted the floor assignment.




18039.0102 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Senator Bowman
Fiscal No. 1 February 6, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, line 6, replace "lands and minerals trust” with "oil and gas impact grant”
Page 1, line 7, remove "and other income"

Page 1, after line 22, insert:

"SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - SALE OF CERTAIN TRUST LANDS. It
Is the intent of the fifty-seventh legislative assembly that the board of university and
school lands evaluate all parcels of land owned by the common schools trust fund and
other educational trust funds to determine if individual parcels are producing a positive
annual rate of return, excluding appreciation in value. It is the intent of the fifty-seventh
legislative assembly that the board sell, during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001,
a?d ending June 30, 2003, those parcels which are not producing a positive annual rate
of return.”

Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Senate Bill No. 2013 - Land Department - Senate Action

This amendment adds a section of legislative intent to provide that during the 2001-03
biennlum the Board of University and School Lands evaluate land owned by the common

schools trust fund and other educational trust tunds and sell those parcels not producing a
positive annual rate of return. ‘

18039.0102
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Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
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Senators
Dave Nething, Chairman
Ken Solberg, Vice-Chairman
Randy A. Schobinger
Elroy N, Lindaas
Harvey Tallackson
Larry J. Robinson
Steven W, Tomac
Joel C, Heitkamp
Tony Grindberg
Russell T. Thane
Ed Kringstad
Ray Holmberg
Bill Bowman
John M, Andrist

Total  Yes ’9 No ﬂ
Absent 5 ~ 7
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-22-2599

February 7, 2001 1:11 p.m. Carrier: Bowman
Insert LC: 18039.0102 Title: .0200

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
SB 2013: A priations Committee  (Sen. Nething, Chairman)  recommends
AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, recommends DO PASS
(9 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 5 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). SB 2013 was placed on the Sixth

order on the calendar.

Page 1, line 6, replace "lands and minerals trust” with "oil and gas impact grant”

Page 1, line 7, remove "and other income”

Page 1, after line 22, insert:

"SECTION 4. LEGISLATIVE INTENT - SALE OF CERTAIN TRUST LANDS.
It Is the Intent of the fifty-seventh legislative assembly that the board of university and
school lands evaluate all parcels of land owned by the common schools trust fund and
other educational trust funds to determine if individual parcels are producing a positive
annual rate of return, excluding appreciation in value. Itis the Intent of the fifty-seventh
legislative assembly that the board sell, during the blennium beginning July 1, 2001,
antd efndlng June 30, 2003, those parcels which are not producing a positive annual
rate of return.”

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Senate Bill No. 2013 - Land Department - Senate Action

This amendment adds a section of legislative intent to provide that during the 2001-03

biennlum the Board of University and Schoo! Lands evaluate land owned by the common
schools trust fund and other educational trust funds and sell those parcels not producing a

positive annual rate of return,
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened the hearing on SB 2013, the budget for the
Commissioner of School Lands,

Richard Larson: Handed out a written copy of his slide presentation, He went through
his oral testimony from the written copy.

Rep, Skarphol: In regard to auditing mineral royalty payments, can you tell me more
about what you do in that regard?

Richard Larson: We look at the values we receive, the price per barrel, and the
surrounding area, and values being reported to the tax department. We look at volumes we are
being paid on and the amounts reported to the oil and gas division.

Rep. Skarphol: What do you use as a resource in comparing it to surrounding areas?

Richard Larsor: We have mineral interests throughout an area. We may look at other

wells of ours in the area, or values reported to the tax department,
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Rep. Skarphol: Relays some information he has received as to posted price and how the
compensation is calculated,

&ig_b_ud_Lgﬁ\Q_: There isn’t a set price. Each company has its own posting. Different
negotiations are done; between companies, one may negotiate a bonus on the posted price. We
want to be able to make sure we are capturing the bonus and highest amount possible.

Rep, Skarphol: Are you monitoring gas in the same fashion?

Richard Larson: The same applies to gas although there are other issues, processing
charges, ctc.

Rep. Skarphol: Doesn’t your lease state gas price at the well head. If it does, why are
there processing charges.

Richard Larson: Will have to discuss this later. Continues with his presentation, dealing

with unclaimed property.

Rep. Koppelman: What are intangible assets?
Richard Larson: Bank account: stock dividends not cashed, financial things. Continuing

with his presentation, dealing with investments,

Chairman Byetly: On the investment activities, is the State Land Board constitutionally
empowered to make those investments, or is that something we have done in code? Asks
because he is asked often why we have an investment board and then the state land board makes
investments.

Richard Larson: The land board is responsible as trustee for directing the investments

made, and is constitutional, by the enabling act. The state investment board has different needs

of investing for their purposes. We invest for future generations, which is somewhat different.
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Rep. Skarphol: It looks like your rate of return is about 8.6%. How does that compare to
your historical?

Richard Larson: Over the last five years we have an average rate of return of about 15
2% on our equity stocks and about 7.6% on our fixed income

Rep. Glassheim: How much of that money is invested in ND equities? Imagines not
invested in farmland, but is it invested in any ND business equities?

Richard Larson: Our investment in ND is our lowest right now. Continues with his
presentation. Has a last slide not in our packet about line items in the budget.

Vicky Steiner, Executive Director of the ND Association of Qil and Gas Producing
Counties: She provided the committee with written testimony and a blue booklet of needs
assessments survey. She supports the bill. From the survey the greatest need is grants for road

improvements, Realizes the budget is tight, and would be satisfied with the appropriations as the

bill states.

Ward Koeser, Mayor of Williston: He had a handout entitled Statistical Information

Showing the Impact of the Oil Boom on The city of Williston, The oil industry has a cyclical
nature. The booms impact the cities, as do the busts. Western ND has experienced several
boom/bust cycles throughout recent years, Williston has benefited from Impact Grants, but also
plays a key role in providing millions of dollars in revenue for the whole state. The city

infrastructure needs help during bust periods. The oil impact grant moneys have been very

helpful to the city in dealing with debt. Requests continued support in these grants, and thanks

the committee for past support.
Richard Larson: Asked to explain the Senate amendment. Need to have a background

for the rest of the testiflers. The Senate has added an amendment to the appropriation bill that
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requires the board to sell land that is not earning more than 0%. The board is required to do this

by the end of the next biennium.

Al Jaeger, Secretary of State: He is a member of the land board. He is specifically

speaking to Section 4 of the bill, and must maky it clear that he is speaking as an individual, not
for the board. The board has not met since the amendment was made. The issue is not whether
or not the land should be sold, but that the boatd has been directed to do so. The board has a
fiduciary duty to the state, and he believes that the board has done a good job in their
investments, The board believes that land should be listed as an asset. They did an inventory of
all the land they held. They held public hearings throughout the state and no action was taken.
There has been a progression as to how we have been looking at this land, We have been trying
to determine what is best to do. It really concerns him that they have been given a directive - that
they will sell the land. There is something unique about cach of these parcels of land. In two
years we are to have this accomplished. Selling some of this land is not really the best thing to
do. He handed out a list of selected lands that would have to be sold. The question is not
whether or not we should sel{ the lands, the question is is this an appropriate type of amendment
and directive for the board. Some people in this room will say we shiould not sell any of the
lands, and some will say some should be sold, The process to sell the land must include
appraisal, advertisement, and bidding. If we are forced to do so within a certain time frame, we
may not get the best return. Went over some of his examples on the list.

Rep, Koppelman: Were these points made in the Senate, or did the amendment just get
made?

Al Jaeger: The board was not aware of the amendment from the Senate, The board did

not have an opportunity to address the amendment before the Senate. His preference is to just
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have the amendment taken off. There will be an argument that the non producing property
should be made into income producing assets, but the issue is to do so when it is timely, not
directed. If that is not possible to remove the amendment, the board could be encouraged to scll
it in a different way.

Rep. Carlisie: What would happen i€ there were no buyer?

Al Jaeger: Some of this land is located under water, It may be hard to find buyers for
some of it. We would be forced to sell, not to try to sell it. "omeone may come out with a good
bargain that would not be in the best interest of the state. Some people are concerned that these
lands should be kept for the public. The board hasn’t even had enough time to consider other
agencies caring for this land,

Wavyne Sanstead, State Superintendent of Public Schools: He is a member of the state
land board. He finds the amendment of Section 4 particulatly objectionable because it is a
requirement not merely ad\{isory. He thinks the timing is bad, and that the board has not had an
opportunity to deal with it themselves. Knows that the Senator making the amendment meant to
do well, it really is objectionable. He thinks it is best left in the hands of the board, and he thinks
he speaks for most of the board members.

Chaijrman Byetly: For Richard Larson: Did we not in the last session begin this
evaluation? Hadn’t we asked for you to evaluate this property?

Richard Larson: Does not remember that. We started this process, holding public
meetings a few years ago.

Al Jaeger: Thinks it may have been reported to the legislature that we have been going
through this process. The board had been beginning this before last session.
Rep. Skarphol: This land in Grand Forks County, prairie grass?
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Mike Brand. Director of Service Management for State Land Dzpt: The Oakville prairic

is predominantly native tall grass prairie, and has not been resceded. It is a saline tall grass
prairie.

Rep, Glassheim: On this list is this just a sample, and are there significantly more plots
that are not producing?

Richard Larson: This is just a small sample for discussion. There are about 183 tracts,
around 19,000 acres, out of 714,000 total acres.

Rep. Skarphol: Is non producing meaning no revenue at all.

Richard Larson: That could be the case, that some lands have never been able to lease.
Some have expenses that cost more than income,

Chairman Byerly: Comments on the list of samples.

AlJaeger: The list of examples was just to make a point. The amendment says to sell all.
This sample is to show that that there are no casy answers, that somne of these parcels may be
difficult, and that not all the parcels are the same,

Rep. Glassheim: What is your process now that you have the parcels all listed, if you
didn’t have the mandate to sell?

Richard Larson: That has not been determined. The board has not yet acted on this,

AlJaeger: The new board has not even yet had a chance to meet on this. The study has
been done, and the board would be looking at this matter.

Wﬂ]ﬂp&mﬂhﬁﬂmﬁ&&mjﬂx: Handed out prepared written testimony,
and read from it. He also handed out a few more papers: 1) a report by the Wildlife Society

turned over to the State Land Board, and 2) the information received at each of the 8 public

meetings,
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Rep. Carlisle: You are familiar with these tracts, and you say you talked to the weed
board about weed control, are there any that are conducive to sheep or goats, or beetles.

Bill Pfeifer: Not that familiar with each tract.

Mike Brand: We have a very active preview program, Some of the tract costs have been
reduced. Sheep and goats don’t mix with coyotes well.

Chairman Byerly: On the list that’s attached, would it be possible those lands that had at
some point in time been tilled. That has a constitutional factor.

Rep, Skarphol: Do any of these tracts have any tie in with coal mines?

Response: No.

Wavde Schafer: Citizen of ND. Against section 4. Speaks in regard to privately owned
property and public owned land. Supports keeping as much public lands as possible. Against
the mandate of state school lands.

Mike Donghue: ND sportsman, Against section 4, and would like it removed.

Darla Lenz: Opposed to amendment that requires the sale of the school lands. Its not just
dollars, it is public lands with more value than just toney.,

Sheila Dufford: Had prepared written testimony. She is opposed to section 4 of the bill.

Alexis Duxbuty: Is against section 4 of the bill, and desires removal of the section.
Thinks the Senate addition of this amendment was bad.

Latry Knoble: ND Sportsman Alliance from Jamestown. Is against section 4 of the bill
and suggests it be removed. As a taxpayer, he is a landowner of public property. He would like

a right to keep his land, close to 19,000 aores.
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An Mieclke: President, ND Wildlife Federation. Agrees to the removal of section 4. Sale

of these lands would restrict hunters from public lands. Not really talking about a whole lot of
money for some of these tracts, The income from sale would not be worth the loss to the public.

Rep. Carlisle: Question for Bill Pfeifer: If he understands his handouts, there are three
groups of lands listed, to be retained, could be sold. Have you talked to other groups ?

Bill Pfeifer: We have not talked individually on each tract, But en mass we have gone
through and indicated the tracts that we have reviewed, and have given these to the other
organizations that have reviewed them., No one has objected, Can't speak for them, but there
has been no opposition. 5

Rep. Skarphol: Question for Richard Larson: In the amendment the language is to
cvaluate all parcels owned by the common schools trust fund and other cducational trust funds,
Can you enlighten' me a8 to what this means?

Richard Larson: In the slide presentation, 5th page, there is a list of entities that
compromise the other trusts that the board manages land for, They are not just educational trusts,

Rep. Skarphol: This amendment is relative only to properties that you manage, no other
properties outside of your management?

Richard Larson: Yes.

Chairman Byerly: On the Ellendale Trust, are we still obligated to deposit into the

Ellendale Trust Fund.
Richard Lagson: That is the name of the trust fund as originally established, and the

proceeds of the trust go to 7 different institutions on the list. The fund has land and mineral

income,
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Ren Glaasheim: Do you work with the wildlife society and some of their suggestions and
proposals, and seeni their evaluations and suggestions?

Mike Brand: We have recelved all public comments, but the board has not yet scen them
all, and has not seen all the suggestions, In general the proposals from the wildlifo society we
have already done or are doing. We do work closely with all groups.

Rep. Carlisle: When the board meets, who puts this together

AlJaeger: The board is scheduled to meet once a month, but we don't always get that,
We rely somewhat on the staff to set the agenda. We also have new board members that may
take a little extra time. The board believes they should be able to retain making the management
decisions, The choice to sell has been taken away from us.

Mike Donahde: The organizations are coordinating on this, as to what the board is doing,
the commissioner’s office is doing. We were initially “no sell”, As we look more closely, we
agree that the board should be able to make some decisions to sell some parcels, but do not

support selling all of them.

The chairman closed the hearing on this bill.
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on SB 2013, the State Land

Department budget.

Chairman Byerly: The only real big change in this budget was the Senate amendment

trying to force the sale of some of this land. And after we talked about this, I had asked the State
Land department to furnish us with a little more information on these parcels. They sent to us on
March 2nd, a memo, and in the memo they explained if the land was original grant land, whether
it was land they had tried to sell. If you read the constitution, I think, the state land department is
forbidden to get rid of any land that is virgin land, I don’t think we can force them to sell the
stuff that comes in the heading of original grant, uncultivated land. His reason for thinking this
is that the Williston Experiment Station wanted to buy some land and the land was uncultivated,

and the state land department can trade or sell land that has been cultivated, but not if it is

uncultivated. That’s the reason I asked for this list. If you look at this, some of this land had
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been sold, or the state land ended up with it for some other reason. | am not as concerned about

those lands. [f we determine the state land department can sel! those lands, that's an arca we
need to discuss, The other original, uncultivated lands | don't think we can get rid of thom, WE
should read the constitution again to be sure. The rest of the bill really has no real changes.

Rep. Carlisle: The wildlife society had in their proposal that they wouldn't mind selling.

Rep. Glassheim: Wonders why we would want to instruct them to sell one way or the
other. He would just us soon leave this to the board, Your finding makes this even more clear,
but almost all this fand is original, uncultivated grant. Why we would want to get into managing
that by law is unclear.

Rep. Bverly: Has no answer, He talked to two Senators who were adamant on their
amendments. Senators don’t give reasons.

The committee had miscellaneous discussion as to their feeling that the requirement to
sell by 2003 with out buyers would be like giving it away., Some thoughts were to go along with
a portion of the Senate amendment, but to remove the mandate. Understand that if they change
this, it woula probably go to conference committee.

Jim Smith, LC: Section 3, Article 9, says who is on the board of university and school
lands. If says that subject to the provisions of this article any law that may be passed by the
legislative assembly the board has control of the appraisement, sale, rental, and disposal of lands.

Rep. Koppelman: Is it possible for us to compromise with language. Maybe the Senate
made its point.

Rep. Skarphol: We could further amend this bill to allow lands could be sold that are

constitutionally allowed,
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Jim Smith, LC: Reads Section 6, it says that no original, grant, school, or institutional

land shall be sold for less than fair market value, and no less than $10 per acre.

Chairman Byerly: 1 though it was the constitution, but it could be the Century Code. |
remember this with the experiment station from somewhere. But the first thing that Jim
explained to us pretty much slams the door.

Rep. Thoreson: Reads Section 9 to the commiittee.

Rep. Carligle: If you take the amendment off, it leaves it wide open for a conference
committee, doesn’t it?

Chairmap Byerly: We could ask legislative council before conference committee to find
the information on who has the right to do what to what kind of land.

Rep. Glassheim: Would be more comfortable in taking it out and dealing with it in
conference committee. Moves to so amend. Seconded by Rep. Carlisle.

Voice vote passes the motion,

Rep, Skarpho!l: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Thoreson,

Vote on Do Pass as Amended: 7 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting,

Rep. Skarphol is assigned to carry the bill to the full committee.
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Minutes:

The committee was called to order, and opened committee work on SB 2013, the Land
Department.

Rep. Skarphol: What we did in subcommittec with the Senate bill, was removed the
amendment that the Senate tacked on in regard to the land sale. We didn’t do anything with the
budget, we just left it intact, it’s all special funds. There are some limited increases, some for
ITD, and equipment, and deleted : time FTE.,

Rep. Byerly: Maybe we could have Rick (from the Land Department) explain the
distribution of the moneys to the different entities. This is standard procedure, and nothing out
of the ordinary. Rick just didn’t have the numbers available when we had the bill upstairs.

Chairman Timm: This particular bill includes the governor’s recommendation for

employee salaries for 3-2-1%.
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Rep. Monson: Why would you want to remove scction 4. Why does the state want to
own land that is not producing a profit?

Rep, Skarphol: We removed section 4 because we aro not even sure there are willing
buyers for the properties, Without willing buyers, you cannot sell it, We think the constitution
also defines the rights of the land board t«) make the decision to sell.

Rep. Monson: It is the intent of the legislature not the dictate of the legislature, If there
is no buyer, they obviously can’t sell it. At least if they do have a willing buyer that comes
forward, the land board would know that they could self it. Thinks that's the right way to go.

Rep, Skarphol: The committee also felt the land board has control of public lands, that
the public should have available. Also, some of those lands also may never have buyers found.
Some are under water.,

Rep. Huether: The part we objected to most was that they had to sell by July 1, 2003,
That did not give them enough time to proceed further,

Rep. Byerly: The numbers have been handed out.

Rick Larson, Acting Land Commissioner: This amendment is to help in the distributions,
to determine the distributions for this coming biennium's. Last session the legislature dictated to
the land board that they distribute all the income from these trusts. That is more than should be
distributed fiduciary, as far as the dictates of NDCC 15-03-05,2. That says the board shall
distribute only that portion of the fund’s income that is consistent with the long term goals of
preserving purchasing power of the funds and maintaining income stability to the fund
beneficiaries. These numbers are what is in the governor’s budget to be distributed to the

beneficiaries. If we don't dictate these numbers, then we have to match what we distributed this

biennium. That is too much.
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Rep. Qulleson: Curious as to what the formula is? Are certain lands tied into each one of
these distributions? Why does one institution get more that another?

Rigck Larson: We look at what we distributed the prior biennium, wo've been working on
an assct allocation to move Into more of an equity portfolio, There are specific assets set aside or
owned by these difforent trusts and they are distributed to the benoficiary institutions. Goes
through some history of the land grants, institution property ownership history, ete.

Rep. Wald: Is this dlstribﬁtion additional money above the exccutive recommendation,
or is this already in all these budgets,

Rick Larson: This is what is in the governor’s recommendation. This is not new found
money. This is in each of the budgets of these institutions. However, if we do not specify an
amount legislatively, other statutes would kick in that would say we have to match the previous
distribution, which is too much this year, and would not provide growth in the funds.

Rep Wald: At l\iDSU, how is that split between the ag college and the liberal arts
college? Or does it go to NDSU undesignated?

Rick Larson: It goes to the institution undirected.

Rep, Skarphol: Explains the balances of the trust funds of the various institutions,

Rep. Monson: How do the numbers on this amendment compare (o the numbers the
institutions received last biennium?

Rick Larson: They are approximately $750,000 less in total. If we distributed the same
amount, we would be distributing more than what is prudent. We would have distributed all the

income and not looking out for accumulating the trust for the future. We just would not be

growing.
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Rep. Kerzman: Questions why counties aro not treated as equal as institutions when you
look at state lands?

Rick Larson: There are different arcas where land was sold carly in the statehood, and
various locations make more income than others, There was legislation passed that said the
counties were to get 5% of their income.

Rep, Delzer: We have to remember, two years ago we raised all these numbers up, By
passing this amendment we would just be doing the norm,

Rep. Aarsvold: Is the constitutional land grants for Minot, Dickinson, and Bottineau
have been sold off over the years?

Rick Larson: No. They did not have a land grant.

Rep. Byerly: These lands were granted to ND for the support of the school system.
That’s why these trusts were set up and each one earns interest, which is what we are dispersing
here.

Rep. Byerly: Moves to adopt the amendment. Seconded by Rep. Skarphol,

Voice vote adopted the amendment,

Rep. Skarphol: Moves to adopt the amendment .0201, passed out of the subcommittee.
Seconded by Rep. Carlisle.

Rep. Delzer: Supports the amendment. He would not suggest selling the fand even if the
state had willing buyers.

Voice vote adopted the amendment,

Rep. Skarphol: Moves DO PASS AS AMENDED. Seconded by Rep. Delzer.

Vote on Do Pass as Amended : 19 yes, 0 no, 0 absent and not voting.

Rep. Skarphol is assigned to carry this bill to the floor,
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. | Roll Call Voto #: |

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. §(3 203

House  Appropriations - Government Operations Division Commitiee
mubcommittcc on _@w (<) f\M%"' O?M%Qﬁ%

Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 1BORA. C');O)

Action Taken —}D ___Q.d@+ ww W\@VC\-
Motion Made By a | 5[ Seconded .&@ [y Q ‘)

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Rep, Rex R, Byerly - Chairman Rep. Eliot Glassheim
| Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman Rep. Robert Huether
. Rep. Kim Koppelman
: Rep, Bob Skarphol
r Rep. Blair Thoreson
T )\~
N \ « )
N AT
AN A N

Total  (Yes) No /J .

C
Absent AR, A/é’ﬁ/

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Date: B-9-0|
Roll Call Vote #: 2

i
1

3

t

¥

: '

| .

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. 8 QO I3

House _Appropriations - Government Operations Division Committco
B/Subcommittee on ___@W =) nm%+ O?O\O.‘HQLJ&
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number 14035.00 |
Action Taken B PASS '05 A\W\Eﬁmb‘

Motion Made By Secondcd

Representatives Yes | No Representatives Yes | No
Rep, Rex R. Byerly - Chairman v’ Rep. Eliot Glassheim v
| Rep. Ron Carlisle - Vice Chairman | Rep. Robert Huether v
: . Rep. Kim Koppelman v '
Rep. Bob Skarphol v
Rep. Blair Thoreson NV

i

Total  (Yes) —3' NO @/

\

Absent

i Floor Assignment E 'gf D, %}?M

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




18039.0202 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. Representative Byerly

| l March 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 2, after line 8, Inserl;

"SECTION 5. DISTRIBUTIONS TO STATE INSTITUTIONS. Notwithstanding
section 18-03-08.2, during the blennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30,
2003, the board of university and school lands shall distribute the foliowing amounts, or
s0 much income as may be available, from the permaneni funds managed for the
benefit of the following entities:

North Dakota state university $1,330,974
University of North Dakota 995,011
Youth correctional center 502,823
School for the deaf 466,000
Norih Dakota state college of sclence 392,994
State hospital 374,856
Veterans' home 320,000
Valley City state university 310,199
School for the blind 280,000
Mayville state university 217,891
Minot state university - Bottineau 38,900
Dickinson state university 38,864

. Minot state university 38,850
Total $5,316,362"

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 226 - Land Departiment - House Action

This amendment adds a new section to specify the maximum permanent fund distributions to
varlous state agencies for the 2001-03 biennium. The amounts specified are the amounts
Included in the executive budget recommendation. This section provides that 2001-03
biennium distributions are not subject to North Dakota Century Code Section 15-03-05.2, which
rohibits the retention of income for future distributions If the result would be a reduction in
ncome distributed to the trust fund beneficiary from the amount distributed the previous year.

o | | Page No. 1 18039.0202




Date; S-2¥-0)
Roll Call Voto #; |

2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO, =5 '% JOI 3

Housé _APPROPRIATIONS Committee

D Subcommittee on

or
:j Conference Committee

Legislative Counoil Amendment Number / 3 O 36? O 207/

Action Taken "llD Odgf) J\’ Q MQM d W
Motion Made By | Seconded &(Q S@U 1 e Y {

No Representatives Yes | No

Representatives
Timm - Chairman
Wald - Vice Chairman

Rep - Aarsvold
Rep - Boechm

- Byerly
Rep - Carlisle
Rep - Delzer
Rep - Glassheim
Rep - Gulleson
Rep - Huether
Rep - Kempenich
Rep - Kerzman

- Kliniske

Total  (Yes)

Absent

Floor Assignment
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




18039.0201 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Tivle. House Appropriations - Government
Operations
March 12, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGIROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, remove lines 23 and 24

Page 2, remove lines 1 through 5§
Renumber accordingly
STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:

Dept. 226 - Land Department - House Action

This amendment removes Section 4 of the engrossed bill, which provided legislative intent that
during the 2001-03 biennium, the Land Depariment sell all parcels of land not producing a profit

for the trust funds managed by the department,

Page No. 1 18039.0201




Date: 3"3%*’0 ‘
Roll Call Vote #: 7.

. 2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTIONNO. SR D201 X

Housé APPROPRIATIONS Committee

D Subcommittee on

or
Conference Committee

Logislative Council Amendment Tmﬁm k029 620 |
Action Taken 10 0 (‘((:/‘O% \LJAJ JOLN (/‘-(J Al 4/&“(‘ |

Motion Made By 'EGP g b | } @/WQ g;conded &P , O a) LQ 1 /\L’(l

Yes | No ' Representatives Yes | No

Representatives
Timm - Chairman
Wald - Vice Chairman

Rep - Koppelman
Rep - Martinson
Rep - Monson
Rep - Skarphol
Rep - Svedjan
Rep - Thoreson
Rep - Wamner
Rep - Wentz

Total  (Yes)

Absent

Floor Assignment
If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent;




18039.0203 Prepared by the Legislative Council staff for
Title. House Appropriations
March 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2013

Page 1, replace lines 23 and 24 with:

"SECTION 4. DISTRIBUTIONS TO STATE INSTITUTIONS. Notwithstanding
section 15-03-05.2, during the biennium beginning July 1, 2001, and ending June 30,
2003, the board of university and school lands shall distribute the following amounts, or
so much income as may be available, from the permarient funds managed for the
benefit of the following entities:

North Dakota state university $1,330,974
University of North Dakota 995,011
Youth correctional center 502,823
School for the deat 465,000
North Dakota state college of sclence 392,994
State hospital 374,856
Veterans' home 320,000
Valley City state university 310,199
School for the blind 290,000
Mayville state university 217,891
Minot state university - Bottineau 38,900
Dickinson state university 38,864
Minot state university 38.850

Total $5,316,362"

Page 2, remove lines 1 through §

Renumber accordingly

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE OF AMENDMENT:
Dept. 226 - Land Department - House Action

This amendment removes Section 4 of the engrossed bill, which provided legislative Intent that
during the 2001-03 biennium, the Land Department sell all parcels of land not producing a profit
for the trust funds managed by the department.

This amendment adds a new section to specity the maximum permanent fund distributions to
various state agenocies for the 2001-03 blennium. The amounts speclfied are the amounts
included in the executive budget recommendation. This section provides that 2001-03
blennium distributions are not subject to North Dalota Century Code Section 15-03-06.2, which
rohiblts the retention of income for future distributions If the result would be a reduction in
ncome distributed to the trust fund beneficlary from the amount distributed the previous year.

Page No. 1 18039.0203
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I the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




Z8Y'919°C, UM _SEC'RLY'E. soridas 'y) sun ‘| abey

002725, umm 0079y, a0eidas °Z1 our °1 9beg

98LTpL. W 018710, eowdas 1] oun *y ebey

966°008'Z. W _028°LCL"2. 9oe1da: "0} auy ‘| afey
“TEPUSMED ) U0 SO0 RIS B UD
peowmd sem 2002 GS PsSoBuz (ONILOA 1ON ONY IN3SHY Z "SAYN 0 "SVY3A 61)
SSVYd OQ PUBUNICOY; POPUIWR OS URUM DUB SMOTIOZ SY SINIWONINY

SPUSLWAWOOE: (DEULIBYD “Wun] “dey) sepunuos) suogeudoxddy pessoiBue se ‘8002 S
FL1IANOD DNIONYLS 20 1HO4Y

“TRPA SNONGIT B PAINQLISE JUNOWR Y] WCJ] ATBDgBURq PUN) ISAY DU 01 POINGUISID SOOU

U UOGONPAJ B 8Q DINOM [NSD3 MY B 98:&.565 J0} WO JO UOUBIB] DY SHqyoxd

UM TSO-E0-G1 Sﬁowgobacooﬁoxa YUON 0] 19Kns 104 I8 SLOINQLISIP WNRILAQ
L ¥ X b

0] SUCUNQUITID Pury tusuruLRd WRWIKEW B ADeds 0] UoTIRS Mau B SPPP TUBWPUIUTE Syl
acoseaovoﬁkuoanﬁemg n} 1SN 8ig 30)

3yasd e Buonpod Jou pue) )o siaased jre 19s JusuiedaQ PUET B WNMULeK £0-| 8«3_9_5
TR U] gﬂﬂosvoﬁsaﬁ_n!aﬁvoﬂegoﬁ ¥ UOGDS SBAOWIAI JUMLPUSBIL SIY)

UOnJY SENO}H - Jusutiedeq pus - 92z Jdeq
~INFNONTINY 40 3SO4dHNd 30 INIM3LYIS
Abuipacaoe sequnuay
S ybnong | saun aaowes 2 8beg

ol

Russaaun 31ers Jouny

Ausseamin a1elS LOSUDIDIQ]

nesumog - @anc:oﬁm 10Uy

Arsianun Ters ajpakepy
E_nosé.ooﬁm

“JEPLITED B VO JONJ0 YPas o
v.u._na-: 102 8S pessalul “(ONLLOA 10N OGNV IN3SAY Z “SAVN ©

IWAZ 3 A
ey Swing g £ LORE

DU SUN0H 30 PR - LNOT) SwanG - 19y Maq

ISNOH 1 30 TvNuNOr




i

2001 SENATE APPROPRIATIONS
CONFERENCE COMMITTEE

SB 2013




2001 SENATE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2013

QO Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 10, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B | Meter #
2 X 0.0-45.6
LYY z // vl
Committee Clerk Signature ﬂﬂ( %’M’ ' £
Minutes:

’

Senator Bowman, opened the conference committee on SB 2013, Also informed the committee
that he has requested board minutes from the Land Department from January 1, 2001, to date.
'These minutes were request from the Land Departmeat today, April 10, 2001, and will be
provided to the committee as soon as possible. A handout was given to the committee (attached)
on the items to be considered today. The items are: House removed the Senate amendment
calling for the sale of "0% cash return" land; House amended the bill to include dollar amounts to
distribute to the various beneficiaries of the trusts that are managed by the Board of University
and School lands; and The Land Board requests that the salary and benefits line item be amended
to include an extra amount of $40,000 for the biennium to allow room for negotiations of the
salary of a new land commissioner.

Senator Bowman: Asked the committee if they all understood the school trust land law. He

informed the committee that he has asked Charles Carvell, Assistant Attorney General with the




Page 2
+  Conference Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2013
Hearing Date April 10, 2001

ND Land Department to explain to the committee the law of the school trust fund and what it is

suppose to be used for,

Senator Bowman: Why did the House amend the bill this way?

&qp_m_ﬁy_gg_a_rjjgjg: We took off Land Board decision and their job. We felt comfortable
with this. We also had public support to leave this alone.

Representative Huether: 1t is a time line. 1f buyer is available there is concern of the Board's
intent,

Sengtor Bowman: How do they sell the land, bids, auction. | feel these should be open for
public sale as they are public land within the scope of the law.

Representative Huether: There are chunks of land with no return,
Senator Bowman: 19,000 acres and addressing the 0% or less income. It shouldn't take over 2

years time to do this,

Senator Catlisle: The Land Board has five commissioners to do this for three million acre land
grants and they are supportive to do this,

Senator Bowman: If they do nothing, we gain nothing and that's poor management, why can't
they make that decision?

Representative Koppleman: The concerns with the House were the group is set up to carry out

this function and wotried about their authority.

Representative Carlisle: Sport groups are special interest groups.
Senator Bowman: We need the minutes from the Board to see who is running this show. By law

this shouldn't be a question.

Senator Carlisle: Why not the Land Board?
Senator Bowman: They haven't done it in two years to get cash in the trust.
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Conference Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2013
Hearing Date April 10, 2001

Joe Morrissette, Legislative Council, this point of the section, it is not necessary or they do not
have to comply. This is just an intent directive of legislation to encourage the Board, no
enforcement by law.

Senator Bowman: 1 have no problem with the House amendments but why statute distribution?

and is it every year?

Representative Carlisle: The amounts were at the Governor's request.
Celeste Kubasta, OMB, law is specific with amount built into budget, some lower. Legislative

mandate on all proceeds that are specified and identified. Allows Board to pay these amounts
out. All but Ellendale and a couple others.

Joe Morrissette: I think they are School for Deaf/Blind. The first part of the section states
amount distributed or must meet Governor's budget.

Senator Schobinger: In Section 4 we added the legislative intent, is this what the Senate passed?

Joe Mortissette: That is correct and as | indicated.
Representative Koppleman: The legislative intent, is it a mandate, explain.

Joe Morrissette: That is correct. To comply with legislative intent is not same as a law but

somewhat bound,
Senator Tallackson: Would the House be willing to approve is the last sentence is removed?

Representative Koppleman: Our concern was we saw the Land Board overstepping their
boundary.

Representative Catlisle: The legislative intent had economic evaluation. The House felt they

should sell the land or be forced.

Reprosentative Huether: Read the last page, line 3, of the 1st engrossed bill.
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Conference Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2013
Hearing Date April 10, 2001

Scnator Bowman: [ would consider this being written out. It doesn't generate money and the
decision should not be up to special interest groups.

Senator Carlisle: So amend the engrossed bill line 23, take out sale and insert economic. We will
talk to the House an this amendment.

Senator Bowman: We also need to review the Land Board minutes which have been requested.
We riced to be responsible for the wealth into this trust,

Senator Schobinger: The bill as it is now, what the Land Board deems necessary for selling, Do
they have the authority to do it now?

Rick Larsen, ND Land Department, stated that the Board does have the authority to sell and they
do not need the legislature to authorize it as they manage these lands,

Senator Bowman: How do they make their decisions, how do they determine what lands?
Representative Carlisle: The intentions are there the way the bill sits without amendments for
their authority to sell.

Rick Larsen: There are some tracts another agency should manage and the land department
should be paid for this process,

Senator Bowman: According to the law whose decision is it in selling this land?

Charles Carvell: It depends on the monetary results. The assumption can get the best price if all

were included.

Representative Carlisle: But right now the Land Board can sell,

Charles Carvell: I'm not sure on that,
Rick Larsen: There are two ways to this, either by public bid to sell for public putposes or by the

1509 process for an agency of the state with appraisals, The Board can do either and is in the

best interest of the trust. There are no specific number of bids required to sell these lands,
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Conference Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2013
Hearing Date April 10, 2001

Senator Bowman: The appraisal, is this always for the top price to the agency, and who cls¢ can
purchase these lands. Are public auctions only for special interests,

Rick Larsen: This 1509 process is a constitutional process for public agency and is in the North
Dakota Century Code and this allows us to do this,

Representative Koppelman: This point has been brought up, the idea of fand productivity to

benefit schools, why was this land not sold last biennium and why?

Charles Carvell: I'm not sure why could be political,
Senator Bowman: We need to get the base and the intent, We will need one more meeting to do

this, We need amendments to protect the school trust and a goal for the Land Department to
protect the trust. Handed out a copy of the section of law on Trust Lands (copy attached).

The other issue we have is the salary increase.

Representative Carlisle: What is the current salary for this position?

Rick Larsen: $63,000 plus benefits.
Senator Bowman: After discussion, all members agreed that this is not an issue and will not be

acted on,

Senator Bowman: What information to satisfy the remaining issues will be checkzd out by the
next meeting as well a review of the Board Land minutes or we need to put legislative intent in to
start doing something,

Senator Tallackson: With the new administration there will be a new board.

Senator Bowman: The minutes will be reviewed to explain responsibility.

With no further discussion the hearing was closed.

Tape #2, Side A, meter 45.6.




2001 SENATE CONTINUED CONFERENCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2013
Senate Appropriations Committee
O Conference Committee

Hearing Date April 13, 2001

Tape Number Side A Side B Mcter #
] X 0.0-6.6

7 T
Committee Clerk Signatur, . Y < Y Wi i

Minutes:

Senator Bowman opened the continued conference committee on SB 2013, Those present from
Senate were Senator Bowman, Senator Schobinger and Senator Tallackson, those present from
the House were Representative Carlisle, Representative Koppelman and Representative Huether,
Senator Bowtnan: Handed out to the committee is a copy of Chapter 15-09 (attached) and the
Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of University School Lands dated January 25, 2001

(attached)., He went on to explain the easement law and selling land to special interest groups.

Representative Koppelman: The provlem is not opening the sale of the land but the privacy.

Senator Bowman: Explained the statute and eminent domain 15-625 notice, etc. This statute is

clear and my concerns is who is running the show. We need to beef up this shoe string budget.
These lands serve the interest of the school trust and tlie board will adhere to the law. 1 am going

to withdraw the amendment put on by the Senate and am going to request minutes from all the
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Senate Appropriations Committee
Bill/Resolution Number SB 2013
Hearing Date April 13, 2001

meetings until next session to follow the Board’s decisions by special interest groups in order to

benefit the schools,
Representative Koppelman: This is a good issue raised and to the stewardship of the Board with

these new members, We need new insight and the minutes should help us.

Representative Carlisle: With the two new Board members, the message should get there,
Senator Tallackson moved that the Senate accede to the House amendments. Seconded by
Representative Koppelman, With all members voting yes, 6-0, the motion passed.

Sepator Bowman: The conference committee on SB 2013 is closed. Tape #1, Side A, meter 0.0.




Date: =/~ B~/

. Roll Call Vote #:

2001 CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. SB 2013

CONFERENCE COMMITTEE-University and School Lands
Legislative Council Amendment Number / Z@@— =T
/ ———0
recommends that the - (SENATE/HOUSE) C((:CEDM}) (RECEDE from)

the (Senate@-ﬁ@b &mendmcnts on (SI/HJ) page(s) / 07 5/ / &7 4_4

O having been unable to agree, recommends that the committee be discharged and a

new committee be appointed.

Action Taken

Seconded By /
Scnato@@ Kaaé’ rd /ﬁrg/

Rresentative

Representative Carlisle

Representative Koppelman

Senator Tallackson Representative Huether

Absent O




REPORT OF CONFEREN(E COMMITTEE (420) Module No: HR-66-8609
- April 13, 2001 9:43 a.m.
' Insert LC: .

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE
SB 2013, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Bowman, Schobinger,
Tallackson and Reps. Carlisle, Koppelman, Huether) recommends that the SENATE
IS\CCE[:IE t((j: the House amendments on SJ page 1074 and place SB 2013 on the
eventh order.

Engrossed SB 2013 was placed on the Sevanth order of business on the calendar.

(2) DEGK, (2) COMM Page No. 1 HR.64-0609
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Prepared by the North Dakola Legisiative Council
staff for Senate Appropriations
January 3, 2001

¥ Department 226 - Land Department
Senate Bill No. 2013

FTE Positions General Fund Othear Funds Total
2001-03 Executive Budget 18.50 $7.508.864 $7.508.864
1999-2001 Legislative Appropriations 19.00 L _ 7419679 7419679
Increase (Decrease) 10.50) $0 $89,185 $89,185

1The 1999-2001 appropriation amount includes $3,163 of other funds for the agency's share of the $5.4 million funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Managemant and Budget (OMB) for special market equity adjustments for classified employees and
$616 of special funds for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool appropriated to OMB for assisting agencies in providing

$35 per month minimum salary increasés in July 1999 and July 2000.

Major Items AHfecting Land Department 2001-03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Increases funding for operating expenses from $702,489 to $736,457 to $33,968 $33,9¢68
reflect Increased Information technology and other costs.
2. Increases funding for equipment from $13,000 to $48,050 to reflect the $35,050 $35,050
purchase of information technology equipment,
($36,490) ($36,490)

3. Deletes .5 FTE adminlistrative secretary [l position.
Major Legislation Affecting the Land Department
As of the date of this report, no major legislation has been Introduced which atects this agency.
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Prepared by the North Dakota L egislative Council
staff for Senate Appropriations
January 15, 2001

partment 226 - Land Department
inate Bill No, 2013

! FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total
2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 18.50 $7.508,864 $7,508,6864
1899-2001 Legislative Appropriations 18.00 7419679 7,419,679"
Increase (Decrease) (0.50) $0 $89,185 $89,185
2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 1850 ‘ $7.508,864  $7.508,864
Hoeven Increase {Decrease) to Schafer L A ‘0.00‘ $0 $0 $0

1'The 1099-2001 appropriation amount Includes $3,163 of other funds for the agency's share of the $5.4 million funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for spectal market equity adjustments for classified employees and
$616 of speclal funds for the agency’s share of the $1.4 million funding poo! appropriated to OMB for assisting agencles in providing

$35 per month minimum salary increases In July 1999 aind July 2000.
Major Schafer Recommendattons Aﬁectlng Land Department 2001-03 Budget

, General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Increases funding for operating expenses from $702,489 to $736,457 to $33,068 $33,068
reflact increased information technology and other costs.
2. Increases funding for equipment from $13,000 to $48,050 to reflect the | ‘ $35,050 $35,050
purchaae of Information technology equipment.
’3. Deletes .5 FTE administrative sacretary HI position. - {$36,490) ($36,490)
Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Land Department 2001-03 Budget

Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)
The Hoeven budget recommendation does not change the Schafer executive budget recommendation for this agency.

Major Legisiation Affecting the Land Department

House BIli No. 10686 - This bill provides that stock, bonds, and cash delivered to unclaimed property will be credited with dividends or
Interest eamed for five years after delivery to unclaimed property, reducing Income for the common schoolis trust fund. The agency
has Indicated that the administration of this bill will require a .25 FTE position and one-time programming costs of approximately

$16,000, which Is not Included in the agency's propased budget,
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ent 226 - Land Department
ate Bill No. 2013
FTE Positions General Fund Other Funds Total

2001-03 Schafer Executive Budget 18.50 $7,608,864 $7.508,864
1999-2001 Legislative Appropriations 19.00 7,419,879 7,419,679!
Increase (Decrease) (0.50) $0 $89,185 $89,185
2001-03 Hoeven Executive Budget 18,50 $7,608,864 $7,608,864
Hoeven Increase (Decrease) to Schafer 0.00 $0 $0 $0

' The 1999-2001 appropriation amount includes $3,163 of other funds for the agency's share of the $5.4 millieh funding pool
appropriated to the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for special markel equity adjusiments for classified employees and
$616 of special funds for the agency's share of the $1.4 million funding pool appropriated to OMB for assisting agencles in providing

$35 per month minimum salary increases In July 1999 and July 2000.
Major Schafer Recommendations Affecting Land Department 2001-03 Budget

General Fund Other Funds Total
1. Increases funding for operating expenses from $702,489 to $736,457 to $33,968 $33,068
reflect increased Iinformation technology and other costs.
2. Increases funding for equipment from $13,000 to $48,050 to reflect the $35,060 $35,060
purchase of information technology equipment.
. Deletes .5 FTE administrative secretary Il position. ($36,490) ($36,490)
Major Hoeven Recommendations Affecting Land Department 2001-03 Budget

Compared to the Bill as Introduced (Schafer Budget)
The Hoeven budget recommendation doas not change the Schafer axecutive budget recommendation for this agency.

Major Legislation Affecting the Land Department
No major legisiation has been introduced which affects the budget for this agency.
Summary of Legislative Changes to Bill as Introduced
See attached Statement of Purpose of Amendment,
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CONSTITUTIONAL AND STATUTORY PROVISIONS GOVERNING
THE SALE OF ORIGINAL GRANT LANDS

This memorandum reviews the constitutional and
statutory provisions governing the sale of original
grant lands. The memorandum discusses the consti-
tutional provisions relating to the sale or transfer of
original grant lands, whether the Legislative Assembly
Is prohibited or resiricied from directing the Board of
University and School Lands from selling original
grant lands, and whether there are any constitutional
provisions specifically governing the sale of unculti-
vated original grant lands.

Generally, original grant lands are governed by
Arlicle IX of the Constitution of North Dakota and
North Dakota Century Code (NDCC) Chapters 15-04
and 15-06. Section 3 of Article IX of the Constitution
of North Dakota provides in pertinent part that
“[s]ubject to the provisions of this article and any law
that may be passed by the legislative assembly, the
board (of university and school lands] has control of
the appraisement, sale, rental, and disposal of alf
school and university lands, and the proceeds from
the sale of such lands shall be invested as provided
by law.” The term “original grant lands” is defined in
NDCC Section 16-06-01 as “all of the public lands
which herelofore have been or hereafler may be
granted to the state by the United States for the
support and maintenance of the common schools or
for the support and maintenance of the university, the
school of mines, the North Dakota youth correctional
center, North Dakota state university, the school for
the deaf, any normal school, or any other educational,
penal, or charitable institution, and any lands which
have been obtained by the state through a trade of
any such lands for other lands.”

Section b of Articie IX of the Constitution of North
Dakota provides that school lands or original grant
lands may be sold at any time after the firet ten years
of statehood and that the Legislative Assembly is
required to provide for the sale of all schoo! lands
subject to the provisions of Article IX. The Legislative
Assembly has done so in NDCC Chapter 16-086.
Other constitutional provisions governing the sale of
original grant lands Include Section 6 of Article IX

which prohibits original grant school or institutional
lands from being sold for less than fair market value or
for less than ten dollars per acre. Also, all proceeds
from sales and all proceeds from bonuses, or similar
payments, made upon the leasing of coal, gas, oll, or
any other mineral interests under, or reserved afler
sale of, grant lands for the common schools or institu-
tional lands must be deposited in the appropriate
permanent trust fund as created by Section 1 of
Article IX.

North Dakota Century Code Chapler 15-06 sets
out the appraisal, notice, manner, and terms under
which original grant lands may be sold. The only
resiriction contained in Chapter 15-06 is that coal
lands may not be sold but that these lands may be
leased under the provisions of law governing these
leases. For purposes of this section, coal lands
include lands bearing lignite coal.

North Dakota Century Code Chapter 15-04
governs the leasing of grant lands for agricultural
purposes. However, concerning the cultivation of
grant lands, Section 8 of Article IX of the Constitution
of North Dakota provides that grant lands may only be
leased for pasturage and meadow purposes and at a
public auction after notice as provided in case of sale,
provided, that all school tands now under cultivation
may be leased, at the discretion and under the control
of the Board of University and School Lands, for other
than pasturage and meadow purposes until sold.
Thus, based upon this constitutional provision, it
appears that any references In Chapter 15-04 to culti-
vation refer to lands thal were under cultivation when
they were granted to the state by the United States at
statehood.

In conclusion, the Legislative Assembly is not
prohibited or restricted from directing the Board of
University and School Lands to sell original grant
lands and there are no constitutional provisions
specifically governing the sale of uncultivated original
grant lands, as long as the land is not sold for less
than fair market value or for less than $10 per acre.
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Ayerncy Mission

¢ Through prudent and innovative managemerd, o
enhance the vaius of, and the revenue generated by,
asssls entrusted to the Board of University and
School Larvis,

+ The Energy Development impact Office mission is to
ensure that local political subdivisions hosling energy
activity are not asked o bear a disproportionate

thare of the costs associated with that activity,

COMPARISON OF ORIGINAL LAND
GRANT TO CURRENT OWNERSHIP
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Nurth Dakots Bonrd of University snd School Lands
Major Asset Classes
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‘Surface Managémenf
7.57 FTEs

Progrem Activity
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Dakd-check hand producivty ratings
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Minerals Management
100 FTEs
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!Inclaimed Property

S.08 FTEs
Program Activity

¢ Recoive unciaimed
propeny

¢ Advertise owner names

o Process claim spplications

¢ Expand holder education
program

¢ Pedorm sudis

.

ND Board of University and School Lands
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Investments
1.98 FYEs
Projected Distributions snd Transters

¢ Projected Distribution
Common Schools Trust Fund $351.00 milion

¢ Projetted Distribution

othet 12 permianen trusts $4.48 miion
¢ Projected Tranater 10 Ganeral Fund

from: Coal Devetopment Trust  $3.6 millon

from: Land & Minsres Trust $3.53 mion
¢ Avalisbie (0 Bpend

{rom: Capliol Buiding Yrusl Fund  $180,000
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 BOARD OF UMIVERSITY & SCHOOL LANDS
\, TOTAL TRUST EQUITY

JUNE 0, 2000
. mmm Educstional a Other Trusts
Trusts
Common Schools  $411,721008  Cosl Deveupment Tiust §5) 987,428
NOSU 12,768437  State Caplol 1,873,601
UND 0.685.713  Land b Miverals 1,370,780
State Ind. School 4822001 Subdoml 358,091,809
School kot the Dend 381787
School of Mines 1830479

o eeva [5719,451,656 |

Vealley Cly 3,047019 Gra ! Totel

Sinte Velerand' Home  2,730460

Ellendele 2,620408

Schoat kf the Bhnd 2,402.740 T brvu{ Sty S 1od S\ et 60 o G o

Mayville 2044827 [T T SRR e
fands § wred by b6 0 il

Sub Toa) Wa2.839.786
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ND Board of University and School Lands - FY2000
Permanemt Educational Trust Income & Distributions

Investments
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Minerals Instikitions
$1%90,000 I'm $3.01 milslon
lep @ o

Surface &LD Operating
$3.73 million ' £066,000 %

Added Yo Common
Schools Trust Fund

$11.69 million
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Energy Development
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Objectives of EDIO

¢ Meet emergency and extraordinary
needs of governmental subdivisions that §,.
% result from oll activity.

¢ Fill the gaps left In the direct distribution
of the local share of the Oll & Gas
Gross Production Tax.

Criteria for Projects Funded

¢ Must show that oil activity has created a
financial hardship.

M ¢ Must show that the project for which
: funds are sought will take care of the
hardship.

¢ Must show a financlal need and a
diligent local tax effort.

- N

Source of Funding
¢ B.67% 0l the 6% Ot &
Gas Tax

+ Maximum of $5,000,000
par blennium

¢ Allocated (1997.99)
” lMom

o B3, atiocation (1499-01)
$8,000,000

451




Land Department Budget
by Line Item

Operating
Equipment Expenses

848,050
Y $738,487
0.84% » ,l;%

/

-
Salaries & Energy
Wages a“:“:‘
$1,036,287
o $4,808,100
€5.10%

| Totat budget for the 2001-03 blennium ($7,508,864)
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Section 16, T148N, R86W, Dunn County. Section 16 Is bordered by Bureau of Land
Management property on the south and west, bordered by the Figure 4 Ranch on the
north and by Tribal land on the east. The Figure 4 Ranch has been purchased by the
Three Affillated Tribes but It Is not a part of the Reservation. Section 16 is a key tract for
the Three Affiliated Tribes and is also important to the Bureau of Land Management to
prevent the loss of access to their property. These issues will take some time to resolve.

Section 16, T1I51N, R62W, Grand Forks County. This tract is known as QOakville
Prairie and is an Important outdoor laboratory for the University of North Dakota. This is
natlve tallgrass prairle and should be sold to the University.

Lot 5 accretion 675 feet wide in Section 36, T144N, R84V, Mercer. This tract lies
adjacent to the Fl. Clark Historic site. The school trust land is not historically important
because it has all built up since the Lewis and Clark expedition. However, it lies
adjacent to the Missouri River and has cottonwood trees on it so it provides a nice
backdrop for the Ft. Clark Histotic site. If this tract were to be purchased by the Slate
Historical Society, they would need to request the funds in the next legislative session,

W25W4 Section 31, T149N, R61W, Nelson County. This tract is adjacent to the
Johnson Lake National Wildlife Refuge. It is very limited ir value for agricultural
purposes but may be of interest {o the Fish and Wildlife Service for the refuge. It will
take some time to discuss this tract with the Fish a Wildlife Service and then to arrange a

sale o them,

NE4 Section 18, T148N, R90W, McLean County. This tract is representative of
several tracts that are on the Ft. Berthold Reservation. Thete Is interest in purchasing
these tracts by the Three Affiliated Tribes and also by the adjacent landowners. Al this
time, we have not explored the methods of sale nor the political ramifications of these

competing interests.

Saction 16, T163N, R73W, Rolette County. This section is representative of the
several forested tracts in Bottineau and Rolette Counties that are not producing a return
for the trusts. These tracts are expensive to fence and ire not really suitable for grazing.
It may be that the North Dakota State Game and Fish Cepariment is Interested in
purchasing these tracts for their wildlife values but it will take some time to discuss this
option with them, If the Game and Fish Department was inlerested Ir; purchasing these
fracts, they would probably need authority from the next legislature.

0:\sichagislalilestimom200110% lands lof 8l jaeger.doo
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PERMANENT EDUCATIONAL TRUST ASSETS

The first section of this performance report shows combined data for the 13 permanent educational
trusts managed by the Board. The assets of the trusts are invested as a pool. Each trust owns a
propurtionate share of the investments in the poo! and shares accordingly in the profits, losses and
income generated by those Investments. The long range goal for the trusts is to have both
principal and income grow at a rate greater than, or equal to, the rate of inflation. In order to
accomplish this goal, over the next 5 to 10 years, the Board plans to increase the percentage of
financial assets invested in 8qulity securities from a current rate of approximately 47.6% of financlal
assets (40.3% of total assets, inchiding land), to an amount closer to 53% of financial assets (45%
of total assets). Throughout this report, when the term equities or equity securities is used, it
includes convertible secuities.

Portfolio Highllghts

=> During the quarter ended June 30, 2000, the value of the 13 permanent educational trusts’ total
assets increased by $1.40 million, from $661.29 million to $662.69 million. The addition of $5.9
million of tobacco fawsuit settlement money and other permanent fund additions (royaltiss,
bonuses, etc.) was offset by the -2.61% total retum posted by our combined equity and
convertible securities portfolio. Total assets includes all of the financial assets of the
permanent trusts, plus the estimated value of the surface lands they own, It excludes the value
of the permanent trusts’ minerals.

The average yleld on cost of our yield-oriented fixed income portfolio was 7.65%, matching the
yield of the portfolio for the quarter ended March 31, 2000, The 1 basis point decline in the
yiald of our fixed income securities portfolio was offset by the 3 basis point increase in yield of
our loan portfolio. With long-term Treasury rates now yielding close to 6%, the yield-oriented
portion of our fixed Income portfolio appears to have stabilized in the 7.65% to 7.70% range.
The portfolio continues to provide us with the income and cash flows we need to meet the iong-
term distribution goals we have established for the permanent trusts.

Our combined equily and convertibles portfolio posted a return of -2.51% for the quarter ended
June 30, 2000. Aithough our combined equity and convertibles portfolio was down for the
quarter, it has still posted an annualized total rate of retum of 17.96% since inception of our

asset allocation plan in August 1995

During the quarter ended June 30, 2000, all three of our active equity managers outperformed
their benchmarks. Mississippi Valley Advisors, beat their benchmark by more than 4% during
their first complete quarter as one of our managers. Northern Trust Glohal Advisors and Trust
Company of the West also baat their benchmarks during the quarter, and continued to improve
their excellant long-term records versus their benchmarks.

For the first time, this performance report includes an analysis of the estimated total retum
eamed by our school trust lands during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000. We plan to
provide an investment style braakdown of the retums eamed by our surface acreage at the eind
of each fiscal year, By doing so, we will obtain a better understanding of how schceol trust lands
impact the permanent trusts’ investment goals, objectives and policies.

1




Asset Allocation

The following “ONDENSED ASSET ALLOCATION SCHEDULE shows the permanent
educational trusts’ rebalanced (target) asset ullocation as of June 30, 1899 and June 30, 2000,
actual trust assets as of June 30, 2000 (highlighted area), and projected trust assets as of June 30,
2001, based on our June 30, 2000 rebalanced asset allocation. The schedule contains asset
allocation data in both percentage and dollar amount format, and is valuable for understanding and

evaluating our asset allocation. For this schedule, and all others that follow, fixed income

seourities {excluding high yleld bonds) and loans are vajued at cost. Cash equivaients,
high yield bonds, convertible securitizs and equities ary valued at market, School trust
ral val
CONDENSED ASSET ALI.OCATION SCHEDULE - INCLUDING LAND
Total Fixed Cash Coavertible SnvMiki Cap Large Cap Int, Trust
Date Assets income Equlv. Sscuritles Equities Equities Securities Lands
3o $696,208,000 | $273,466,000( $4,090,000 { $50,731,000 | $50,731,000 | $68,376,000 | $50,731,000 | $99,183,000
Rebalanced 45.7% 0.8% B.6% 8.6% 11.4% B.5% 16.6%
$/30/00 $662,088,000 | $285,806,000( $u,439,000 | $66,607.000 | $34,094,000 | $79,115,000 ' $58,086,000 | $100,628,000
Actual 43.1% 1.4% 9.9% 8.7% 11.0% 8.8% 16.2%
$/30/00 $662,685,000 | $268,139,000| $5,621,000 | $62,192,000 | $62,192,000 | $83,824,000 | $62,192,000 | $100,625,000
Rebalanced 43.2% 0.8% 8.4% 9.4% 12.6% 9.4% 16.2%
4/30/01 $708,118,000 {$203,695,000( $6,031,000 | $69,769,000 | $69,769,000 | $94,036,000 | $89,769,000 | $105,049,000
Projected 41.6% 0.8% 9.9% 9.9% 13.3% 9.9% 14.8%

Total Trust Assets-increased by $64.48 million during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, an
increase of 10.78%, and now-stand at $662.69 million. Approximately $13.5 million of the increase
in assets is tobacco lawsuit settlement money received during the fiscal year, however, most of the
Increase is due to the 18.67% total return earned by our combined equity and convertible securities
portfolio during the fiscal year. Over the past five years, total permanent trust financial assets have
increased by over $200 million, from $362.0 million to $562.2 million, an annualized rate of 9.2%,
after distributions. We are now 4 years, and over $108 million, ahead of where we expected to be
when the Board first adopted an asset allocation plan in August 1995,

Both the dollar amount and percentage of assets allocated to Fixed Income investiments as of
June 30, 2000 were approximately equal to the target fixed income allocations for that date. The
minor underweighting to fixed income assets was remedied in August, with the transfer of
$300,0000 to our OFFITBANK High Yield Bond portfolio.

Our actual allocation to Cash Equivalents as of June 30, 2000 was $3.8 million more than our
target allocation for that date. This excess allocation to cash equivalents is not unusual, and was
used to rebalance our asset allocation in early August.

The June 30, 2000 value of our combined Equity and Convertible Securities portfolio was $3.5
miflion less than the target allocation. The -2.51% retum eamed by the combined equity portfolio
during the quarter is the primary reason for this underweighting. Positive retums posted by our
convertible securities and small/mid cap equity portfolios over the past six months resulted in those
asset classes being overweighted as of June 30, 2000. Negttive retums eared by our large cap
and intemmational equity portfolios over the same period resulted in those asset classes being
undeiweighted as of June 30, 2000.



As of June 30, 2000, the estimated agricuitural valve of the School Trust Lands owned by the
permanent trusts was approximately $100.63 millic;:, $1.36 milllon more than the June 30, 1999
estimated value of $99.1¢ million. Although our trust lanas appreciated in value during the fiscal
year, trust lands, as a perr aitagy of total assets, decreased from 16.6% to 15.2%. This decrease
is a result of the strong returns posted by our combined «.uity and convertible securities portfolio.
The estimated agricultural value of surface lends is based on the productivity and location of each
tract of land. It is based on e baest information we have available, and will be updated annually as
of June 30th. It is imporiant to remember that the actual number used to represent the value of the
land is not as import int as the recognition that land is an asset, that should be managed within the

permanent trusts' total investment portfolio.

The pie charts below compare the target asset allocation for each asset class as of June 30, 2000
to the actual percentage of assets allocated to each asset class as of that date. Our actual
allocation as of June 30, 2000 was 43.1% fixed income, 1.4% cash equivalents, 40.3% equities
and convertibles and 156.2% surface lands. Our target allocation :--as 43.2% fixed income, 0.8%
cash equivalents, 40.8% equities and convertibles and 15.2% surface lands.

TARGET ASSET ALLOCATION VS, ACTUAL ALLOCATION AS OF JUNE 30, 2000

TARGET ALLOCATION ACTUAL ALLOCATION
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The bar chart below shows the actual dollar amount allocated to each asset class, versus the
target allocation, as of June 30, 2000.

TARGET ASSET ALLOCATION VS. ACTUAL. ALLOCATION AS OF JUNE 30, 2000
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Fixed Income Assets

The pumose of our fixed income portfolio is to generate the long-term, predictable income and
cash flows needed to meet our distribution goals, while we gradually increase the permanent trust
funds’' oxposure to equities. Since inception of our asset allocation plan in the fall of 1995, the
primary objective of our overall fixed income portfolio has been to generate a yleld on cost of
7.80% or greater. Yiekl generction and maintenance is still the objective of the BND and Payden &
Rygel securities portfolios, and the Developmentally Disabled L.oan and Farm Loan Pool programs.
However, with the addition of high yield bonds to our asset allocation in February 1999, one
component of our fixed Income portfolio Is now managed for total return.

The schedule below shows the average yield on cost eamed by our yieid-oriented fixed income
assets for the quarter an fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, as ‘vell as for the fiscal year ended

June 30, 1999,

[ SUMMARY OF PERMANENT EDUCATIONAL TRUST FIXED INGOME ASSETS MANAGED FOR YL
FOR PERIODS ENDED JUNE 30, 1999 AND JUNE 30, 2000
€10/00 Alloc. % of Tolal QUEnded FYEnded FY Ended

Manager/Assst Class ($ mittion) Portfolio $/30/00 $/30/00 $/30/99
BND $ 83.07 13.0% 7.59% 7.69% 7.58%
P&R Long Term $112.65 17.0% 7.38% 7.38% 7.40%
Avg. Yield on Cost - Fixed Income Sacurities $198.72 30.0% 147% T47% 7.48%
Benchmark Yield for Fixed Income Securitles 1.25% 7.26% 7.26%
Farm Loan Pool $ 5243 7.9% 8.13% 8.09% 8.14%
DD Loans #2 & #3 $ 670 1.0% 8.00% 9.79% 10.70%
Avg. Yietd on Cost - Loans '$ 69,13 1.9% 5.23% 8.26% 8.40%
Avg. Yield on Cost ~ All Fixed income investments $257.85 30.9% 786% 7.66% 7.68%
Yiekd Requirement per Asset Allocation Schedule 7.50% 7.50% 7.50%

The average yield on cost of our Yield-Oriented Fixed Income Assets was 7.65% for the quarter
ended June 30, 2000, matching the yield earned during the previous quarter The portfolio yielded
7.66% for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, 2 basis point less than the 7.68% yleld eamed
during the previous fiscal year. The slight decrease in average yield of our total yleld-oriented fixed
income porifolio is primarily a result of our “refinancing” the DD Loan #2 & #3 portfolios in
December 1999. These loans had been yielding 10.5% (DD Loan #2) and 11% (DD Loan #3), but
will now yield 9%. Our yleid-oriented fixed income portfolio continues to provide the consistent
income and cash flows needed to meet the goals of the permanent tiusts’ asset

allocation/distribution plan.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2000, long-term Treasury rates remained relatively stable. 10
year Treasury bonds were yielding 6.U2% on June 30, 2000, matching their March 31, 2000 yieid.
30 year Treasury bonds were yielding 5.90% as of June 30, 2000, up 6 basis points over their
March 31, 2000 yield. Shorter-term Treasury rates actually decreased slightly during the quarter,
with the yield of 5 year Treasuries falling 14 basis points to 6.21%, and the yield of the 3 month T-
bilt falling 4 basis points to 5.86%. The yield curve remained steeply inverted frony about 2 years
on and 30 year Treasury bonds were only yielding 4 basiz points more than 3 month T-bills at
quarters end, both relatively unusual occumrences.




The bond porolio managed by BND includes GNMA project notes and other long-term
government backed murtgage-related securities, BND's average yield on cost for both the quanrter,
and Viscal year, endad June 30, 2000 was 7.58%, 1 basis point less than the 7.60% average yield
eame{ during the quarter ended March 31, 2000, and 1 basis point more than the 7.68% average
yield earmed during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. Our BND portfolio has an average credit
rating of Aaa/AAA. During April, BND sold $6 million of CNMA project notes that wers losing their
hard lock protection this fall, and reinvested the proceeds into a long-term FHLMC mortgage
backed security. Although a loss of $37,000 was realized on this transaction, it reduced the
prepayment risk in the portfolio and should help ensure stable future cash flow s from this account.

Our Payden and Rygel bond portfolio earned an average yleld on cost of 7.38% for both the
quarter, and fiscal year, ended June 30, 2000. This is 1 basis points less than the 7.39% averaqge
yleld earned during the quarter March 31, 2000, and 2 basis points less than the 7.40% yi:.d
eamed by the portfolio during the fiscal year ended June 30, 1999. This poitfolio currently includes
approximately 860% investment grade corporate bonds, 26% mortgagie backed securities and 10%
asset barcked securities and has an average credit rating of AA. During the quarter, Payden sold a
$5 niillilon CNA Financial Corp. bond at a $460,000 loss, and reinvested the proceeds into a
Goldman Sachs Group bond. The sale was prompted by Payden's concem that the CNA bond
might be downgraded to below investment grade, which would have forced them to sell the bond at
an even greater loss. Although we never like to realize losses in our bond portfolios, this trade was
made primarily to protect the portfolio from even larger potential future losses.

[ o s ey

During the quarter ended June [~~~ "~
0 Vi " Fam\ Loan Pool Delinquency Rates

30, 2000, the average yleld of
the Farm Loan Pool was
8.13%, 4 basis points above the 40 1
8.09% average yieni earned
during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2000, and 1 basis
point below the 8.14% average
yield eamed by this portfolio
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delinquent as of June 30" are at their lowest levels in 5 years. We expect the yie!d of this portfollo
to stay in the 8.00% to 8.20% range going forward.

The performance of our OFFITBANK High ‘Yield Bond portfolio is reported separate from our yield-
oriented fixed income assets, as it is managed and evaluated on a total retum basis. During the
quarter, the OFFITBANK High Yield Bond Fund retumed 0.50%, 13 basis points less than the
Merrill Lynch High Yield Bond Index. For the trailing year, this account underperformed versus the
benchmark index by 41 basis points and it has underperformed the benchmark at an annualized
rate of 61 basis points since inception of the account in March 1998 Although the weak
performance of this asset class, and the underperformance of OFFITBANK, are of concem to us,
our recent meeting with representatives of OFFITBANK lead us believe that in time, both this asset
class and manager will meet our long term expectations. We will continue to monitor this account

closely in the future.

8/30/00 % of Last Last1 Last3 Last$ Since
Aliccation  Total Qtr. Year VYears Years (nception inception
($ mil)  Portfollo (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) Date
OFFITBANK HY Bond Fund. $27.96 4.2% 050 -1.78 NIA N/A -0.50 3109
Merrili Lynch HY Bond Inuex 063 -137 N/A N/A 0.11
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Equity and Convertible Securities

During the quarter ended June 30, 2000, all of the equity asset classes in our portfolio posted
single-digit negative retums. l.arge Cap domestic stocks wers down the least during the quarter,
with the S&P 500 Index posting a return of -2.66%. Mid and small cap stocks followed close
hehind, with the S&P Mid Cap Index returning -3.30% for the quarter and the Russel! 2000 Index
retuming -3.78%. International equities, as measured by the MSC| EAFE Index, returned -3.96%
during the quarter, while convertible securities, as measured hy First Boston Convertible Securities
Index, retumed -4.13%. Large cap value stocks were the worst performing asset class during the
quarter ended June 30, 2000, with the Russell 1000 Value index posting a retum of -4.69%.

For the trailing year ended June 30, 2000, the retumns eamed by the various equity asset classes
in our portfolio varied widely, Convertible securities were by far the best performing equity asset
class over the trailing 1 year period, with the First Boston Convertible Securities Index posting a
retum of 30.03%. International equities (MSC! EAFE) were the next best performing asset class
for the trailing year, retuming 17.168%. Mid and small cap domestic equities also performed well
over the past 12 months, with the S&P Mid Cap Index pozting a rewrn of 16.47% and the Russell
2000 Index retumning 14.32%. Large cap domestic equities once again lagged the other asset
classes In our portfolio over the trailing year. The brosd based S&P 500 Index eamed only 7.26%
over the trafling year, while the Russell 1000 Value Index (large cap value stocks) was down
8.92%,

INDEX RETURNS FOR QUARTER AND YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
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The schedule at the top of page 7 summarizes the position of our combined equity ar'd convertible
securities porifolio as of June 30, 2000, and its performance since the Board first adopted an asset
allocation plan in August 1995. It shows the dollar amount invested in each equity asset class as
of June 30, 2000, as well as the percentage ¢ wur total investment portfolio that it represents. The
schedule also compares the total retum eamed by each of our current equity and convertible
managers to the benchmark retum for the account over various time pariods. Lastly, it shows the
total return eamed by our combined equity and convertibles portfolio for various time periods since
we adopted our asset allocation plan.




mﬁe 6/30/00 %of Last Last1 Lastd Lastd Since
Allocstion  Tote) Qtr.  Year Year’ Years Inception (nception
Index ' ($ mil.}  Porttotio (%) (%) (%) (%) (%) Date

Large Cap U8, Equ!t ?1
S88SGA 8&F 500 INDEX CTF $51.84 7.8% 2683 T.20 N/A N/A 19.29 2108
S&P 600 268 7.26 N/A N/A 19.33
MVA Large Cap Value $27.28 4.1% 0,26 NA N/A N/A 0,26 4100
Russell 1000 Vaiue 469 NA N/A N/A -4 80

GA SMALLIMID C $64.00 0.7% 237 1819 17.12 M/A 17.78 /106
NTGA Benchmark (composite index + 2.00%) -3.00 17987 1638 N/A 15.69
International Equities
SSGA MSCI EAFE CTF $58.09 8.8% 3.80 1727 NA N/A 18.62 3189
MSCI EAFE 306 1716 N/A N/A 13.32
Conyartible Securities
TCW $65.61 9.9% A4 3885 2461 21,29 16.59 6/30/190
First Boslon Convertible -4.13  30.03 13,30 17.16 14.04
Combined Equity and $266.91 403% -251 1967 1681 N/A 17.88 8/196
Convertibles

Al total return figures for periods of 1 year or greater have been annualized.

Cor the quarter ended June 30, 2000, our combined equity and convertible securities portfolio
posted & retum of -2,.51%, while for the trailing year, it returned 19.67%. The combined equity and
convertibie portfolio posted an annualized retum of 16.81% for the trailing three year period ended
June 30, 2000, and has posted an annual return of 17.98% since the inception of our asset

allocation plan in August 1995,

Since the incention of our asset allocation plan in August, 1995, large cap domestic equities have
been responsible for much of the outstanding performance displayed by our combined equity and
convertibles portiolio. The S&P 500 Index has eamed an annualized rate of return of 23.43%
since August, 1985. However, in more recent periods it is our other asset ciasses, including
convertible securities {2 yr. retumn of 27.06%). and to a lesser extent, mid/small cap equities and
international equities (see 1 year retumns above', that have been responsibie for the outstarding
returns we continue to vam from our portfolio.

State Street Global Advisors (SSGA) manages both & S&P 500 Index fund and ¢ MSCI EAFE
Index fund for the permanent trusts.

The SSGA S&P 500 Index CTF {Common Trust Fund) posted an after fees retumn of -2,63% for the
quarter ended June 30, 2000, 3 basis points more the S&P 500 Index. For the trailing year, the
account retumed 7.26%, after fees, 1 basis points more than the index. Since inception of this
account in February 19898, it has underperformed the index by an annualized rate of 1 basis points,
before fees, and 4 basis points, after fees. This difference is not unusual for an index fund, and is

immateriat.

During the quarter ended June 30, 2000, SSGA’s MSCI| EAFE Index CTF retumed -3.80%, after
fees, outperforming the MSC! EAFE Index by 16 basis points. For the trailing year, the account
posted a net return of 17.27%, after fees, 11 basis points more than the index. Since inception of
this account in March 1999, it has outperformed the index by an annualized rate of 32 basis points,
before fees, and 30 basis points, after fees. As with the S&P 500 Index CTF, the tracking error we
ara experiencing in this account is not unusual for an index fund such as this.
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The large cap domestic value portfolio managed by Mississip): Valley Advisors (MVA) posted &
retum of -0.26% for the quarter ended June 30, 2000, easily beating the -4.63% return posied by
the Russell 1000 Value Index, the benchmark against which MVA's perforrnance will be judged. |
MVA posted the bast return of any of our equity or convertible portfolios during the quarter, even
though large cap value stocks were the worst performing equity asset class in our pomolio.f
Although this account was funded during February and March of 2000, we began monitoring the'
performance of MVA as a manager effective April 2000, the first complete month that they had
control of the acccunt, The $25 million used to fund this account was previously invested in tﬁ
broad based large cap equity strategy via the S&P 500 Index CTF at SSGA. ,

The small/mid cap equity portfolio managed for
us by Northern Trust Global Advisors (NTGA)
posted a net return of -2.37% for the quarter,
beating the composite index against which we 30

NTGA Small/idid Cap vs.
Composite Benchmark

compare it by 63 basis points. According to (& ., | 182 80 171 164 g 15|
NTGA, an underweighting to technology stocks, | E —

and good stock selection in the technology sector, g 10 1 -*—‘I }' l _}
botn contributed to the outperformance of this 3 0 : |
portfolio versus the benchimerk during the quarter. | 2 ]
For the year ended June 30, 2000, the portfolio atr 1Yt AV 03/01/68

outperformed its benchmark by 22 basis points,
18.19% to 17.97%. Our small/mid cap portfolio
has eamed an annualized rale of retum of more
than 17% for the trailing 3 year period, and since inception of the account in March. 1996. NTGA
has easily beaten the benchmark for this account, net of fees over both the trailing 3 year period
and since Inception of the account. The composite benchmark for this account is based on 60% of
the return of the Russsll 2000 Index, 40% of the return of the S&P Mid Cap Index, plus 200 basis

points.

[-NTGA SmallMd Cap r:) NTGA Benchmark ]

s The convertible securities portfolio managed by

TCW vs. 1st Boston
Convertible Securities Index

Trust Company of the West (TCW) easily
outperformed its benchmark for the quarter anded

40 3‘?%0 June 30, 2000, posting a retum of -1.41%, versus
£ 30 e T -4.13% for the First Boston Convertible Securities
E 20 163 172156 149 | Index. According to TCW, the strong quarterly

performance of the portfolic was a due to their
limited investments in the more speculative
companies in the technology, biotech and
telecommunications sectors and their focus on
the underlying business fundamentals of the
companies in which TCW invests. TCW has
outperformed its benchmark by over 400 basis
points for the trailing 1, 3 and 5 year periods
ended June 31, 2000. Since inception of this accourt in June 1990, TCW has outperformed the
index at an annualized rate of 85 basis points, after fees. At a time when most convertibles
securities are coming to market with below investment grade ratings, our focus on high quality,
investment grade convertibles seems o be working.

Swi
"-10"’7:&'

—

1Yr 3Yrs 6Yrs 06/30/90

[ @ TOW [ 15t Boston Convertible index ]

June 30, 2000 marks a milestone for both the Land Board and our relationship with TCW. TCW
was the first manager hired by the Land Board when we began diver:. ying our investment portfolio
10 years ago. We would like to take this opportunity to thank TCW icr 10 years of service to the
State of North Dakota, and to say we hope they will continue to contribute to our investment
program for many years to come.




Cash Equivalents

During the quarter ended June 30, 2000, our Payden & Ryge! cash management portfolio eamed
a total retum of 1.59%, 6 basis points more than the benchmark for the account. Payden & Rygel
has outparformed the benchmark, after fees, over the trailing 1 and 3 year periods ended June 30,
2000, and since inception of the account in August 1995,

ot

0/30/00 %of  Last Last1 Lastd Lasts  Since
Allocstion  Total Qtr, Year VYears Years Inception Inception
($ mil)  Portfollo (%) (%) {%) (%) (%) Date
Payden & Rygel Cash Mngt. $9.43 1.4% 169 6584 585 N/A 5.88 8/1R8
8 Month T-Blll 1.63 5.41 5.36 N/A 543

— - -

School Lands

The estimated total value of the permanent trust school fands as of June 30, 2000 was $100,563
million, up $ .35 million from the $99.18 estimated value on June 30, 1999. During the fiscal year,
our school trust lands eamed an estimated total return of 5.04%. Approximately 1.80% of the
return came from the estimated appreciation in the value of trust lands and permanent fund
additions such as salt water disposal fees, easements and other damage-related payments. The
net rental income generated by our surface lands is responsible for the remaining 3.35% of the
total return earned by our land portfolio during the fiscal year.

During the fiscal year, 13.04 acres of original grant land were sold for $26,080, resulting in a
realized gr'n of $26,950. n addition, 1,227.50 acres of foraclosed properties were sold for
$200,307, 1esulting in realized gains totaling $23,059. |n addition, the Common Schools Trust
Fund recelved a donation of 169.31 acres of land valued at $40,000. After adjusting for the
changes in the amount of land owned, we estimate that the market value of our remaining surface
lands increased by 1.54% during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000, substantially less than the
4.0%-4.5% historic average annual appreciation experianced by North Dakota pasture lands.

Our surface lands generated approximately $149,000 in permanent fund additions from salt water
disposal fees, easements and other damage related payments during the fisca! year ended June
30, 2000. These permanent fund additions accounted for 0.156% of the total return eamed by our
school trust lands during the fiscal year. When combined with the estimated appreciation of the
school! trust lands noted above, it results in the 1.69% estimated permanent fund increase
exparienced by our land assets during the fiscal year.

During the fiscal yeur ended June 30, 2000, the permanent trusts received $3.94 million in surface
re'nal revenues. Net rental income from surface lands, after deducting $207,000 for in-lieu of tax
paymenis and the 5% service fee paid to the counties, and $419,000 in operating costs, totaled
$3.31 million. This represents a net “income” return of 3.35% for the fiscal year. This figure is very
close to the 3.25% historic average net rental return we expect to eam from our land portfolio over

time.

Breakdown of Total Retum Eamed by School Trust Lands
The schedule to the right For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2000

shows the breakdown of the

Ircrease in Estimated Value of Land .54
total retum eamed by our Permanent Fund Additions A5

schoo! trust lands cluring the Estimated Permanent Fund increase 1.68%

fiscal year ended June 30, Net Rental Income 3.35
2000. Estimated Total Return for School Trust Lands 5.04%




OTHER FUNDS MANAGED BY THE LAND BOARD

The funds listed below have goals and objactivas for their invesiment programs that are different
from the permanent educational trusts. The invasiment strategy for these funds is short term in
nature, and thus we do not invest the assets of these trusts in equity or convertible securities

6/30/00 Current Benchmark/
Asset Balance Yield Index
Caplitol Building Fund $ 2,000 4 28% N/A

The Capitol Building Fund was created "for the pumpose of erecting public bulldings at the capital
for legislative, executive and judicial purposes.” During FY 2000, aimost all of investment assets of
this trust were expended, except for $2,000, which Is currently in a MMDA account at BND. The
Capitol Building Fund owns surface acreage with an estimated value of $1,68 million.

8/30/00 Current Benchmark/
Asset Batance Yield Index
Land & Minerals Fund $ 2,479,000 8.54% N/A

The Land and Minerals Fund was created to account for all income derived from the sale, lease
and management of sovereign lands and minerals formerly managed by the Bank of North Dakota,
Because the entire balance of this fund can be appropriated by the legislature each biennium, trust
assets are invested In conservative, fixed income securities, including U.S. Treasuries, BND CDs
and high quality corporate bonds, that tend to have maturities ranging from 6 months to two years,

6/30/00 T T Cuirent Benchimark/
- . Asset Balances Yield Index
Coal Developmient Trust Fund
Conl/Oll & Gas Warrants $ 4,400,000 6.0N% Yield - N/A
School Construction Loans $ 26,841,000 2.13% Yield - N/A
Marketable Securities $ 21,187,000 see total return data below
Total $ 51,428,000

The Coal Development Trust Fund is a permanent fund, from which the Land Board issues loans
to energy Impacted counties, cities and schoo districts as provided in NDCC section 57-62-03, and
Joans to school districts pursuant to NDCC chapter 15-60. The Land Board is responsible for
investing all funds that have not baen loaned to polilical subdivisions. Because the !agislature has
control over how and when these funds will be loaned, fund assets are invested in conservative
fixed income investments, including U.S. Treasuries, corporate bonds and asset backed securities,
that tend to have maturities in the 1 to 5 year range. The income earned by this fund is transferred
to the General Fund each year, in accordance with NDCC 15-03-05.2.

The fixed income portfolic managed by Payden and Rygel foi the Coal Development Trust
retumed 1.67% for the quarter, 5 basis points less than the Merrill Lynch 1-3 Year Treasury Index.
Payden outperformed their benchmark by 10 basis points for the year ended June 30, 2000 and 9
basis points for the trailing 3 year period. They have underperformed versus their benchmark by
18 basis points per year, net of fees since inception of this account in August 1995. Although we
are not happy about the underperformance of this account over titne, Payden has essentially
matched the index, before fees, over the past 3 years. We will continue to monitor this account

closely.

Last Last1 Lastd Last$ Since
6/30/00 Qtr. Year VYears Years Inception Inception
‘ Asset Balance (%) (%) (%) {%) (%) Date
Payden & Rygel Coal Dev. $21.19 1.67 4.82 5.50 N/A 5.59 8/185
ML 1-3 Year Treasury Index 172 492 559 NA 577

10

....




. Phone: (701) 3282800 North Dakota

.. Fax: (701) 328.3650 STATE LAND DEPARTMENT
' www,land.state.nd.us 1707 N 9th Street
PO Box 5523 Z0 M
Bismarck, ND 38506.5523 Robert J. Olheiser
CUMMISSIONER
Request for Comments
School Trust Lands With Net Cash Returns of 0% or Less
5 (December 1998)
At the October 1898 meeting of the Board of LUniversity and School Lands (Land Board) the Board reviewed a

i list of school trust land tracts that have a net cash return of zero or less. The Board instructed the Land
| Commissioner to distribute this list to interested groups and (ndividuals and lo ask for opinions on the value
i that specific tracts on the list may have, In the Land Board's context, the term “value" refers to recreational,
g scenic, conservation, or other value, in addition to the land's agricultural value.

& As a follow-up to the Land Board's action, the Land Department is holding a series of eight informational
¥ public mesetings across North Dakoia, These meetings will begin the process of accepting comments
concerning these land lracts. This packet is the vehicle through which we are making this list of tracts known
to the public. The packet contains the following:

This introductory cover letter,

A brief informational overview of school trust {anris;

The list of tracts with net cash returns of zero or less;

A form and instructions for submitting comrnents conceming specific tracts.

The following Is the schedule of dates and locations for the sight public mestings. All meetings are scheduled
for 7:00 - 9:00 PM, local time.

Thursday, January 21
Friday, January 22
Monday, January 25
Tuesday, January 26
‘ Thursday, January 28
Maonday, February 1
Thursday, February 4
Tuesday, February 9

Minot Comfort Inn

Bismarck Rudisson
Dickinsen Hospitality Inn
Fargo Holiday Inn

Willistor: Airpont Internationai
Grand Forks Ramada
Jamestown Gladstone
Deviis Lake Elks Lodge

Only tract-specific, written

The period for accepting comments ends on September 30, 1099,
comments will be incorporated into the summary report to the Land Board.

Contrary to what you may have neard, the Land Board has not designated these lands as available "for sale”,
The Board is asking for comments. Only after the comment period has closed, and the wiilten comments
have been considered by the Board, will a final decision be made conceming any of these tracts.

if you have questions concerning this Request for Comments, contact Mike Brand, Director of Surface

Managemeni, at 701-328-2800.

STATE LAND DEPARTMENT

Robert J. eiser

Commissioner




o ;

SCHOOL TRUST LAND
INFORMATIONAL OVERVIEW

LAND GRANT

Lands granted to the state of North Dakota, and which are collectively referred to as school trust lands, are
special use lands dedlicated by Congress and the North Dakota Constitution to the suppor of schools and
public institutions in the State.

On February 22, 1889, Congress passed “An act o provide for the division of Dakota into two states, and o
enable the people of North Dakota, South Dakota, Montana and Washington to form constitutions and state

governments . . ." This Act is commonly known as the Enabling Act. The Enabling Act also granted sections
16 and 36 in every lownship to the new states "for the support of common schools.” In North Dakota, this

grant of land totaled over 2.5 million acres.

Congress provided further land grants 1o the state of North Dakota for the support of colleges, universities, the
state capitol and other public Institutions. ‘These additional granls totaled approximately 668,000 acres,
bringing the grand total of Enabling Act land grants to nearly 3.2 million acres.

CONSTITUTIONAL AUTHORITY

North Dakota's Constitution, adopted on October 1, 1889, entrusted the management of these lands 1o the
*board ¢f university and school lands”. By statute, the Land Board's agent is the Office of Commissioner of
University and School Lands (the Slale Land Department).

CURRENT LAND ASSET MANAGEMENT

From statehood to the mid 1970s, the grant lands have been sold until there now remains approximately
714,000 surface acres. The proceeds from these sales were added to the Land Board's permanent
investment portfolio and are currently invested in common stocks, bonds and farm loans. Along with its other
responsibililies, the State Land Depariment leases and manages this land in trust for the benefit of the various
schools and Institutions. The major source of Income from these lands Is grazing and agricultural ieases, with
additional revanue being generated from rights-of-way, and gravel and scoria mining.

By Land Board policy, school trust lands are open to non-vehicular public access, unless specitic authority
has been granted by the Department to close the land tor management puposes. In 1998, 97% of school
trust lands were open to non-vehicular public access.

While school trust lands are found in 50 counties statewide, they are concentrated in the state's livestock

producing regions. Ninety-seven percent of the land is pasture and three percent is crop or hay. Leasing is
done at public auctions with maximum lease terms of 5 years. Currently, trust lands produce about $3.8

million in income annually.




: . 8CHOOL TRUST LANDS WITH NET CASH RETURNS
OF 0% OR LESS December 17, 1998

Mops and county otiases showing each of the following legol descriptions are avallable for public
viewing of most city llbrarles, the State Library and county reqgister-of-deeds offices.

TMACT .. GRCSS EST. AD.
[ TWP RNG S8EC DESCRIPTION ACRES VALUE®
Rames
A7 142 0 452NW4, Lots 3.4 162.71 $1,627
County Total 1621 $1,627
. Banson
18] 63 33 NWANEA4 40.00 $2,880
6 161 63 36 SW4 Less Rallroad Right-of-Way 163.87 $19.773
4 152 64 2 S2NWA4, Lots 3.4 167.09 §2.27
b 162 64 ? N2SE4,SE4SE4 120.00 $1,800
6 182 64 2 N25wW4 78.18 51,021
7 182 64 11 NEANEA4 40.00 $400
| 8 162 64 12 Lot 1 39.78 $400
9 162 64 16 Lots 1,5,6 45.17 $2,324
10 162 64 16 Lot 8 A.38 584
1 162 66 2 Lofs 3,4,5 Plus Accretion 110.00 $1,100
12 152 66 3 Lot 1 Plus Accretion 356.00 $360
13 152 66 10 Lots 1,2 Plus Accretion 52.90 $529
14 153 &4 25 Lot & 37.30 $370
16 163 64 25 W25wW4 80.00 $800
16 153 64 35 N2NE4, SWANE4 120.00 $1,655
17 163 64 36 N2NwWd4 80.00 $800
18 163 67 24 lots 2,9 80.00 $800
19 183 67 24 Lots 3,4,5,10,11,12 160.00 $1,600
20 153 67 25 Lots 1,2 80.00 5600
21 153 67 25 Lots 3.4 80.00 $800
vzz 156 71 16 E2NE4, NWANEA4, Lot 3 161.86 511,933
3" 166 71 16 E2SE4, Lots 4,5 175.32 $12,691
County Total 1,934.85 $45,081
Billings
V. 137 100 2 SW4 106.28 $13,680
137 1M 16 NWA4 160.00 $19,620
137 101 16 SW4 160.00 $18,114
County Total 426,28 $51,314
; Boflinaau
' ’ 27 162 74 16Nwa 16000 $18,728
: County Total 160.00 $18,728

7 *Estimated Agricultural Value. Estimated fand value is calculated based on the potential for agricultured
k use. Water acres are valued at the constitutional minimum of $10 per acre.
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mACT e e GROSS  E31. AG.
_TWP_BNG SEC T DESCRIPTION ACRES  VALUE®

“B. 129 107 36 NE4 16000  $24,076

;;‘ & 129 107 36NWA 16000 $24.076

A0 129 107 36 sEd 16000 $24.244

¢ 8T 129 107 365wa 160.00  $22.270

. County Total  640.00  $94,666
3 Muke

; 2 1 91 36Ned 16000 $1490

/ A 161 91 36Nwa 16000  $10.755

: A4 160 91 36SEA - 16000 $10,064

~ 161 91 36swa 16000  $11,792

A6~ 161 94 16Nwa 16000  $10.785

i A7 162 94 36 NEd 15593  $18,278

; A8 162 94 36NW4 1600 $19.101

A% 162 94 36 SE4 15285  $17,257

A0 162 94 365W4 15748  $19,140

AT 163 93 36 Abondoned Rallroad Right-of-Way in NE4 2.76 5268

A2 163 93 36 Rolirood Right-of-Way in NW4 2,82 $274

AS 163 93 38 Abandoned Rairoad Right-of-Way in SE4 3.32 §323

g 163 93 36 Abandoned Railroad Right-of-Way in SW4 .26 $317

A 163 94 36 Abondoned Railroad Right-of-Way In NE4 2,93 $285

A6 163 94 36 Abandoned Rallroad Right-of-Way in Nw4 2.79 $271

A7, 163 94 36 Abandoned Railload Right-of-Way in SW4 3.07 $299

A8 164 .93 26 NW4 16000  $3.001

- | County Total~ 1,607.21  $137,171

A9 137 76 16NE4 16000  $1.600

e A0 137 76 16 Nw4 154.56 $2.319

AT 137 6 16SE4 160.00 $1,600

A5 138 75 36 NE4 16000 $1,600

" A3 138 75 3bNW4 160.00 $1,600

. B4 138 75 36 SE4 160.00 $1.600

~ 138 75 365Wa 140.00 $1,600

County Total . 1,114.56 $11,919

County Yolal 276.04 $34,082

- *Estmated Agricutture: Value, Emnofodlmdvduobcdculotodbmdonﬁfuotmform SR
;; use. wqmdemmvdmdoﬂhocmﬁmondmofsmp«ocn | e

Poge 20t 7

Cass
A 137 55 24 SEANW4 40,00 $400
County Tota) 40,00 $400
Cavoller ‘
5 f 18 67  4SEaswa 000  $6419 |
o 160 87 36Sw4 156,06 $18.260 %
' / 162 88 36 E2NWA 8000 __ $9373 :

L




Poge 37

WACT ~ GROSS  EST.AG.
9 TWP RNG SEC - DESCRIPTION ACRES ~ VALUE®
k Divide
, A0 10 103 16 SE4 160.00 $2.080
o7 163 95 36 NW4 16000 $16,320
,éf 163 95 36 Abundoned Railroad Right-of-Way in SW4 5.70 $352
&5 163 9% 35 Abondoned Rairond Right-of-Way in NE4 6.14 $577
-4 163 9 36 Abondoned Rairoad Right-of-Way in NW4 6.14 $577
£ 163 96 36 Abandoned Rairoad Right-of-Way in SW4 4.60 $432
CountyTotal 342.56  $20,338
Qunn
148 95 16 Lots 1.2 75.14 $6,866
148 95 16 NW4 160,00 $9,087
148 95 16 SW4 16000  $13,101
148 95 16 Lofs 3.4 74,38 $5,550
County Total 469.52 $33,613
Eddy
,m/ 150 62 7 NEASE4 40.00 $2.650
2T 180 62 16 N2NW4, SWANWA 12000  $16,719
a7, 180 &2 27 tot2 20.60 $2,483
| S 150 62 27 Lot3 4200  $4.244
i a5 150 62 27 SEaNWA 40.00 $3,400
3 County Total 262.70 $29,496
Emmons
2 130 75 36swa 169.87  $13,568
County Total ™ 159.87  $13,668
Easter
96~ 146 67 16 SWa 14992 $16,500
County Total 149.92 $16,590
Grand Forks
151 52 16 NE4 16000 $31,347
A& 1581 52 16 Nwd 16000  $30.980
19”7 151 52 1664 16000  $31.713
A0 151 52 165wa 15900  $31.515
County Total 639.00  $125,555
Grant
133 84 14 SE4 16000  $15.759
136 88 16 NW4 16000  $17.60)
136 88 20 NEd 16000  $15.925
136 88 20 NW4 16000  $16.925
County Tolal ™ 640,00 $88,110

*Estimated Agricuthural Value. Estimated lond vaiue is calcuiated based on the potential for ogricutiural
ue, Water acres are valued at the constitutional minimum of §10 per acre.




mAS . .o GROSS €31, AG.
0 _TWP RNG SEC ' DESCRIPTION ACRES  VALUE®
Golden Voilay
137 108 22 W2NWA4, SEANWA 120,00 $5.215
137 103 22 SE4 160.00 §7.601
137 103 225W4 161.00 $8,737
140 103 16 NE4 160.00 $7.771
140 103 16 Nw4 160.00 $7,250
140 103 16 SE4 160.00 $7.973
140 103 16 5W4 160.00 $6.507
141 103 12 NWA4 160.00 $8.068
141 103 12 SE4 160.00 $9.926
141 103 125wW4 160.00 $8.514
141 103 16 NE4 16000  $12.228
141 103 16 NW4 16000  $13.955
141 103 16 W4 160,00 $8.672
County Tolal  2,041.00 _ $112.417
o8 145 58 16 NWASE4 40.00 $2.030
2 B 60 36 N2NEd 8000  $3.940
County Total 120,00 $5,970
Q@ i e
A0 133 60 36NE4 16000  $23,384
-; A0 133 60 36 Nw4 16000  $22.546
County Total 320.00 $45,930
logan
¢ 134 68 16 Abondoned Rallroad Right-of-Way in N 10.85 $1,297
County Total 10.85 $1,297
McHenry
161 78 16 NW4 159.25  $17.677
@ 167 75 16 NE4 16000  $17.760
Jes” 157 75 16 NW4 16000 $17.760
208 157 75 16 SE4 16000  $17.760
A7 157 75 165W4 16000  $17.760
County Total 799.28 $88,717
McKenzia
145 101 16 SE4 160.00 §5.23)
147 99 16 SE4 160,00 $3,736
148 100 13 NW4 160.00 $6.396
County Total 480.00 $15,363

*Estimcated Agricultural Value. Estimated lond vaiue is calculated based cn the potential for agricultural
we. Water acres are vaiued ot the constitutional minimum of $10 per acre.
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| ‘e - TWP_RNG SEC o DESCRIPON . . i ACRES . VAWE®..

. JM™ 147 83 36 Abandoned Ralroad Right-of-Way In NE4 070 . $N3
0" 148 90 16 E2NE4 80.00 $11,827
#9” 148 90 18 NE4 160.00 $22.293
S 148 90 19 NEANWA4, Lot 48.0) $6.825
" 148 90 19 NWASE4 36.21 $5,148

County Total 324.92 $46,206
Mercer

M 144 84 36 Lot 5 Accretion 675 Feet Wide 89.11 $§11,743
144 90 16 Abandoned Ralroad Right-of-Way In NE4 4.75 $48
144 90 16 Abandoned Railroad Right-of-Way in NW4 4.80 $48
144 90 16 Abandoned Railroad Right-of-Way in SE4 6.78 $68
100”145 84 16 NWANE4, S2NE4, Lot | 13.00 $2.820
County Total 118.44 $14,727

Morton T JiY

CED 1w 8 @lota ’ ¢a i1 — Jptcbvk 547 $942

@™ 136 79 36 Lot5~yali, oate v = 4 39.90 $399

W07 137 80 JONANE4 (X0 \WVe ol 80.00 $800

| . 60 137 80 161016 - gadi e ove 19.10 $191

% 137 80 16 NEANWA lecul 40.00 $400

D 138 85 168Ea— MO lewl Aot S 16000 $22.569
O 18 8 36NWA —almeat cdy lincks 15440 $22.464
County Yotal 499.07 $47,785

Mountrail
% 180 92 19 SEANE4 40.00 $3,840
150 92 20 SWASE4 40.00 $1.490
. County Totat 80.00 $5,330

Nelson

)ao/ 149 60 29 SWASE4 3629 35237
m’ 149 &) 31 w2sw4 - 80.08 $80)
w2 149 61 31 NEANWA, S2NW4 118.86 $604
37 150 5 2 Llotd SWANWA 79.2) $4,779
Joff, 150 59 2 W2swW4 80.00 $9,908
8 151 50 26 Lot?2 6.80 $796
M 154 5% 20 N2NWA 77.50 §2.758

County Total 47774 $24,880
Qitver
287 144 82 16lotsds 55,68 $559
‘ 20”4 82 16lotss? 67.98
k County Total ™ 123.86 31,239

*Estimated Agricutharal Value., Estimcrted lond volue is colcuiated based on the potential for agricutturol
use. Water acres are volued at the constitutional minimum of $10 per acre.
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GROSS ES1. AG.

Pogebof?

| . ¢ TWP RNG SEC DESCRIPTION ACRES  VALUE®
Plarce
J9 157 0 6blots 17.40 §1,523
M0 167 74 16 SE4 160.00 $7.478
B 4 158 70 28 SE4 157.49 $1.575
.u( 74 36 NE4 16000 $10.706
County Total 494.89 $21,282
7 o 62 24 SWANWA4 North of Railroad Right-of-Way 3.00 $596
61 10 SE4 16000  $21.668
y( 61 18 Lot 1.2, E2NWA 1548  $12.650
w” 61 36 5W4 160 $§17.958
wr 155 62 22 NEANE4 40.00 $400
u/ 62 24 S2NE4 78.73 $2.526
County Tofal 596.53 $55,798
Rk:hland
pr 50 36 N2SE4 80.00 $6.980
County Total 80.00 $6,980
Rolette
i . X, 163 73 16 NE4 15590  $16,986
. 27 163 73 16NWa 15590  §17.434
, wi 163 73 16 NE4SEd, Lofs 1,458 13120 $11,673
W 163 73 16 W2SW4, Lots 2.3 153.80 $15,492
J 163 73 36Llots1.256 1618 $13,020
S, 163 73 36 SWANWA, Lots 3.4 N7.10  $13.127
¥, 163 73 36 NWASE4, Lofs 7,89 14550  $17,206
)o( 163 73 365W4 16000  $17.927
County Total — 1,135.58  $123,065
Sheridan
Ji6” 147 75 15 Lot 1 inJonesLake 3.50 $35
WY, 147 76 16 Lots 1.2In Jones Lake 14.60 $144
.uo/ 147 75 21 Lots 1.2in Jones Lake 33.80 $338
County Total §1.90 §519
$ 129 85 36 N2NEANEJNE4 ~ , - 5.00 $629
130 8 23Lloté 19.60 §2,858
County Total 24.460 $3,487

 *Estimated Agricultural Value. Estimated land volue is caiculated based on the potential for agricuttural
un Water acres ore volued at the constitutional minimum of $10 per actre.




- " GROSS BV AG.
DESCRIPTION __ACRES ' VAWE

160.00 $6.797
160.00 $9.204
160.00 54,991
County Total 480.00 $20,392

160.00 $24,993
147.54 $24,631
161,27 $22.380
County Yotal 458.81 $72,004

36.20 $3.730
County Total 36.20 $3,730

17 SW4 . $12.839

19 Lot 2 $1.132
22 W2NwA4 : $16,060
22 W25w4 $6,568

2 Lot 3.4, S2Nw4 $17.170
10 SW4 $13.387

County Total $67,156

66
66
66
66
66
66

36 Lot ! 1.02 $113
29 SEANW4 40.00 $4,65)
County Total 41.02 $4,764

1 SWANWA4 Lying North and East of River Centerline 1.44 $14
36 °E4 146.68 §9.239

36 SWA4 160.00 $24,752
16 NE4 160.00 $22.987
County Total 468.12 $56,992

36 NE4 158.39 $19,088
9 S25E4 75.44 $8,434
County Total 233.83 $27,522

Grand Total  19,187.60 $1,892,780

*Estimated Agricultural Voh:..  Estimated lond value is colculated based on the potential for agricuttural
use. Water acres are valued at the constitutionc! minimum of $10 per acre.
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' COMMENT FORIS SCHOOL. TRUST LANDS
WITH NET CASK RETURNS OF 0% OR LESS

[N
'A
t
]
\
[
1
t

The land tracts on the (ist in this packet currently produce a net cash return of 0% or iess for the schools
and institutions of North Dakota. The Board of University and School Lands is requesting comments
conceming the individual value of tracts on this list. The term “value” as used by the Land Board, refers
to recreational, scenic, conservation, or other value. in additicn to the land's agricuitural value. Only
written comments submitted by September 30®, 1989, will be considered. Detailed, tract-specific
comments are appreciated to assist with our tract~by -tract evaluation. The length of the comment period
is intended to allow sufficient opportunity for physical inspection of any specific tract(s) before comments
are submitted. Remember that public access on schoo! trust lands, including inspection access for the
purpose of commenting, is strictly non-vehicular.

To comment, place the tract number from the list on the line and state your comments below it. Attach
additional pages, photagraphs, or other material as necessary. You may also submit comments to
mike @poldy.land.state.nd.us or visit our web site at www./and.state.nd.us. Electronic comments must
include tract ¥, comments, and name and address of respondent. Regardless of how comments are
submitted, comments without a contact person’s name and address will not be accepted.

sorment on Treet # -+ " Cheek here If you physically inspected this tract [

C o = m- -

Check here if you physically Inspected this tract [l

Commenton Tract#____ Check here if you physically inspectad this tract [)

Commenton Tract # . Check here if you physically inspected this tract []

Comments submitted by:
Representing:
Address

City, State, Zip

For single sheet comments, please refold to show our address, add postage, tape top and mail,
(No staples piease.)

i




North Dakota

. Phone: (701) 328-2800
e 0D 328.2650 STATE LAND DEPARTMENT
- www.land.state.nd us 1707 N 9th Street
‘ PO Box 5523 .
| Bismarck, ND 58506-5523 www.discovernd. com
MEMORANDUM

TO:

FR:

DT:
RE:

Representative Rex Byerly, Chairman
Government Operations Division
House Appropriations Committee

Mike Brand, Director
Surtace ManagementM M/
March 2, 2001

Method of acquisition and status of cultivation on tracts of school trust land with
a net cash retum of 0% or less.

Attached is a listing of school trust lands with a net cash return of 0% or less as
compiled in December, 1998. On this list, | have noted how these lands were acquired

and whether or not the land hag ever been cultivated.

In the column labeled “Acquired” | have noted how the lands were asquired by the State

. as follows:
¢ Orig. Grant - These are lands originally granted to the State at statehood to be

®

managed for the benefit of the common schools and various institutions.

Cancelled — These lands were sold on contract and the contracts were
subsequently cancelled for non-payment. They were original grant lands and are
still considered to be original grant tands because the State has continuously held
the title since statehood. The title on a cor.tract does not pass into private ownership
until the contract is paid in full,

Foreclosed— These lands are some of the remaining acres that were foreclosed
mostly in the 1930s. The trust funds provided money for farm loans and if the
mortgages were not paid, the loan was foreclosed. Most of the foreclosed lands

wera resold but some remain in State ownership.

The other question was whether or not these lands had been cuitivated. | have noted
the status of these lands as follows:

Uncultivated - Lands that have never been cultivated. This does not mean that
they are nativo vegetation but simply means that they have not been tilled. Many
uncultivated lands in the eastern part cf the state have been invaded by non-native

grasses and are no longer native prairie,
Go Back - Go back lands were at one time cropland that has been allowed to “go

back” to grass,

Not State ~ During our review of the tracts producing 0% or less net cash return, a
few tracts were found that were not owned by the State but were carried on our
books. These lands were either lost through river bank erosion or were abandoned
raliroads across state land that had been previously sold.




b SCHOOL TRUST LANDS WITH NET CASH RETURNS
. OF 0% OR LESS

Complled In December, 1998

MEhi 142 60 4 S2NW4, Lots 3,4 162.71 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
County Total 162.71
Benson
418) 63 33 NWANE4 40,00 Foreclosed Go Back
161 63 35 SWAJ Less Rallroad Right-of-Way 16387 Cancelled Go Back
162 64 2 52NW4, Lots 3,4 167,09 Orlg. Grant  Uncultivated
162 64 2 N2SE4,SEASE4 12000 Orlg. Grant  Uncultivated
162 64 2 N25Sw4 78.18 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
162 64 11 NE4NE4 4000 Org. Grant Uncultivated
162 64 1210t 39,78 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
162 64 16 Llots 1,66 45.17 Oig. Grant Uncultivated
162 64 16 Lot 8 8.38 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
162 66 2 Lots 3,4,6 Plus Accretion 11000 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
162 66 3 Lot 1 Plus Accrefion 35.00 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
162 66 10 Lots 1,2 Pius Accretion 5290 Org. Grant Uncuitivated
163 64 2510tb 37,30 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
163 64 256 W2swWA4 80.00 Org. Grant Uncultivated
163 64 35 N2NE4, SWANE4 120,00 Orig, Grant  Uncultivated
163 64 36 N2Nw4 80.00 Crig. Grant Uncultivated
163 67 24lots29 80.00 Org. Grant Uncultivated
163 67 24 Lots 3,4,6,10.11,12 160.00 Orlg. Grant Uncultivated
163 67 25Llots1,2 80.00 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
163 67 26 Llots 3.4 80.00 Org. Grant  Uncultivated
166 7 16 E2NE4, NWANE4, Lot 3 151,86 Orlg. Grant  Uncultivated
166 7N 16 E2SE4, Lots 4,6 176,32 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
County Total  1,934.85
_ Bllings
g8 137 100 2 SW4 165.01 Foreclosed Go Back
137 101 16 NW4 160,00 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
137 10} 16 SW4 160,00 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
County Yotal 475.0%
_hoftiosat
Bl 162 74 16NWA 16000 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
County Total 160.00




Q1
91
91
91
94
94
94
94
924
93
93
23
93
94
94
94
93

76
76
76
76
76
76
78

67
67

County Total 640.00

36 NE4

36 NW4

36 SE4

36 SwW4

16 NW4

36 NE4

36 NW4

36 SE4

36 SWA4

36 Abandoned Railroad Right-ot-Way In NE4
36 Abandoned Raliroad Right-of-Way in NW4
36 Abandoned Railroad Right-of-Way in SE4

' 36 Abandoned Railroad Right-of-Way in SW4

36 Abandoned Rallroad Right-of-Way In NE4
36 Abandoned Rallroad Right-of-Way in NW4
36 Abandoned Raliroad Right-ot-Way In SWA

36 NW4
County Yotal

16 NE4
16 NW4
16 SE4
36 NE4
36 NW4
36 SE4
36 5wW4
| County Total

24 SEANWA
County Total

4 SE4SW4
36 SW4
36 E2NWA4
County Total

160.00
160,00
160.00
160.00

160.00
160.0C
160.00
160.00
160.00
166,93
160.00
152,85
167.48
2,76
2,82
3.32
3.26
293
2.79
3.07
160.00

1,607.2)

160.00
164,66
160,00
160.00
160.00
160.00

o B v

40.00
wl

40.00
166.06
80.00

276.06

160.00

rig. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant

Orlg. Srant
Orig. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
QOrlg. Grant

Orig. Grant

Orig. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orig. Grant
Odg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orlg. Grant

Orlg. Grant

Cancelled
Cancelled
Orig. Grant

Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Uncultivated
Uncuitivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Not State
Not State
Not State
Not State
Not State
Not State
Not State
Uncultivated

Uncultivated
Uncuitivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Uncultivated

Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
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160.00 Orlg. Grant Uncultivated
36 NW4 160.00 Orlg. Grant Uncultivated
36 Abandoned Railroad Right-of-Way In SW4 5.70 Not State
36 Abandoned Railroad Right-of-Way In NE4 6,14 Not State
36 Abandoned Raliroad Right-of-Way In NW4 6.14 Not State
36 Abandoned Rallroad Right-of-Way in SW4 4,60 Not State

County Total 342,58

16 Lots 1,2 76,14 Orng. Grant  Uncultivated
16 NW4 16000 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
16 SW4 160.00 Orlg. Grant Uncultivated
16 Lots 3.4 74.38 Orig. Grant Uncultivated

County Total 469.52

7 NE4SE4 4000 Foreclosed Go Back
16 N2NW4, SWANWA4 120.00 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
27 Lot 2 2060 Orlg. Grant Uncultivated
27 Lot 3 4210 Ordg. Grant Uncultivated
27 SEANWA 4000 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated

County Total 262.70

36 Sw4 159,87 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
County Total 169.87
~ Foster
A 146 67 16 W4 149.92 Cancslled Go Back
County Total 149.92
16 NE4 160.00 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
16 NW4 160,00 Orlg, Grant  Uncultivated
16 SE4 160,00 Orlg, Grant  Uncultivated
16 SWA4 159.00 Orlg. Grant Uncultivated
County Total 639.00
14 SE4 160.00 Foreclosed Part Go Back
16 NW4 160,00 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
20 NE4 . 160.00 Org. Grant  Uncultivated
20 NW4 160.00 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated

County Tolol 640.00




SEGER 134

145
147

103
103
103
103
103

68

78
75
75
75
76

101
24
100

22 W2NW4, SEANWA

22 SE4

22 SW4
16 NE4
16 NW4
16 SE4

16 SW4
12 NW4
12 SE4

12 W4
16 NE4
16 NW4
16 SW4

16 NW4SE4
36 N2NE4

36 NE4
36 NW4

IRNE ) - I HECYRN s
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w0
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County Tolal

County Total

County Total

16 Aboandoned Rallroad Right-of-Way In NE4

16 NW4
16 NE4
16 Nw4
16 SE4
16 SW4

16 SE4
16 SE4
13 NWA4

County Yolal

County Total

County Total

40.00

801m

120.00

160.00
160.00

320.00

10.85

10.85

169.25
160.00
160.00
160.00
160.00

799.25

160.00
160.00
160,00

480.00

Orig. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Org. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orig. Grant

Cancelled
Cancelled

Cancelled
Cancelled

Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant

Ong. Grant
Orig. Grant
Foreclosed

Uncultivated
Unculttvated
Uncultivated
Uncuitivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Go Back
Go Back

Not State

Uncultivated
Unculiivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated




PRI
3 1
Eha
W

144
145

134
136
137
137
137
138
138

2. 160
w9y 160

149
149
149
160
160
161
164

R8838K 888388&

FEBEZ3I2

92
92

61
61
69
69
59
69

82
82

- Acquired

36 Abandoned Rallroad Right-of-Way In NE4 0.70
16 E2NE4 80,00 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
18 NE4 160.00 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
19 NEANW4, Lot | 48.01 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
19 NWA4SEA 36,21 Orig, Grant Uncultivated
County Total 324.92
36 Lot 5 Accretion 675 Feet Wide 89211 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
16 Abandoned Rallroad Right-of-Way In NE4 4,76 Not State
16 Abandoned Railroad Right-of-Way in NW4 4,80 Not State
16 Abandoned Ralroad Right-of-Way In SE4 6.78 Not State
16 NWANE4, S2NE4, Lot 1 13.00 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
County Total 118.44
36 Lot 4 5.47 Part Cultivated
36 Lot &6 39.90 Not State
16 N2NE4 80.00 Not State
16 Lot 6 19.10 Not State
16 NEANWA4 40.00 Not State
16 SE4 160.00 Orig. Grant  Uncultivated
36 NW4 164.60 Orlg. Grant Uncultivoted
County Total 499.07
19 SE4NE4 40.00 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
20 SWASE4 40,00 Orlg. Grant  Uncultivated
County Total 80.00
2¢ SWASE4 36,29 Cancelled Uncultivated
31 W2sw4 80.08 Orlg. Grant  Uncultivated
31 NEANWA4, S2NW4 118.86 Orig. Grant Uncultivated
2 Lot 4, SWANWA 79.21 Cancelled Go Back
2 W25wW4 80.00 Cancelled Go Back
26 Lot 2 680 Cancelled Uncultivated
20 N2NW4 77.00 Cancslled Part Go Back
County Total 477.74
16 Lots 4,5 56.88 Not State
16 Lots 6,7 67.98 Not State
County Total 123.86




62
61
61
61
62
62

163 73
163 73
163 73
163 73
163 73
163 73
163 73
163 73

76
76
76
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24 SWANWA North of Rallrood Right-of-Way
10 SE4

18 Lot 1,2, E2NW4

36 Swd

22 NEANE4

24 S2NE4
County Total

36 N2SE4
County Total

16 NE4
16 NW4

16 NE4SE4, Lots 1,4,6
16 W25W4, Lots 2,3
36 Lots 1,2,6,6

36 SWANWA4, Lots 3,4
36 NW4SE4, Lots 7,8,9

36 SW4
County Total

16 Lot 1 in Jones Lake
16 Lots 1,2In Jones Lake
21 Lots 1,2in Jones Lake
County Total

36 N2NEANEANEA4
23 Lot b

County Tolal

17.40
160.00
157.49
160.00

County Total 494.89

3.00
160.00
154.8
160
40.00
78,73

596.63

£0.00
80.00

165.90
1656.90
131.20
153.80
116.18
117.10
146,50
160,00

1,135.58

3.60
14.60
33.80
51.90

5,00

Orig. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlgy. Grant

Cancelied
Foreclosed
Cancelled
Cancelled
Orig. Grant
Orlg. Grant

Cancelled

Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orig. Grant
Orlg, Grant

Ong. Grant

Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Uncultivated
Flooded Crop
Part Go Back
Flooded Crop
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Uncultivated

Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncuitivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncuttivated

Not State
Not State
Not State

Uncultivated

19.60 Orlg. Grant  Uncultivated

24.60
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161
162
162
162
163
163

283888

g

51
57

R&EER

County Totol
County Yotal
36 Lot 1
County Total
17 SW4
19 Lot 2
22 W2NW4
22 W2sW4
2 Lot 3,4, S2NW4
10 SW4
County Total
36 Lot ]
29 SEANWA4
County Total

1 swanw4 Lying North and East of River Centeriine
36 SE4

36 SW4
16 NE4
County Total
36 NE4
9 S2SE4
County Tolal

Grand Tolal

]w.m

480,

160,00
147,64
161.27

458.81

36.20
36!20

160.00
27.77
80.00
80.00

160.47

167.49

668.73

1,02
40.00

41.02

1.44
146.68
160.00
160.00
468.12

1658.39

7544
233.83

19,235,33

Orlg. Grant
Orlgy, Gront
Orig. Grant

Orlg, Grant
Orlg. Grant
Orig. Grant

Cancslied

Concelled
Cancelled
Cancelled
Cancelled
Cancelled
Cancelled

Cancelled

Foreclosed
Orig, Grant
Orig. Grant
Orig. Grant

Ornig. Gront
Orig. Grant

Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Uncuitivated

Part Go Back
Uncultivated

Mostly Crop
Uncultivated
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Not State
Uncultivated

Reseeded
Uncultivated
Uncultivated

Uncultivated

Uncultivated
Uncultivated
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Statement for the Hearing on SB 2013 on 28 February 200! by Sheila J. Dufford, 233 Lake Street, Mandan, ND

rm opposed to SECTION 4 Amendment - Legislative Intent - Sale of Certain School Trust Lands.

 basis for legislating this sale Is that these lands are not currently producing a positive annual retun, Past
returns and appreciation in valuc is excluded from consideration under this amendment. The State hes already

sold nearly 80 percent of the 3.2 million acres of land granted at statehood.

In 1999, the commissioner of the Statw Land Department held several public meetings to discuss lands not
providing a positive annual return. Most of the people attending the meetings were opposed to the sale to these
lands, about 20,000 acres, He requested that individuals visit these lands and provide comments to the Land
Department on the other public values that the lands may have. Many of North Dakota’s caring citizens tock
the time and effort to drive out to these areas and evaluate them for the State Land Department. This

amendment is a slap in the face to these dedicated individuals.

I want it recognized that in addition to providing funding for North Dakota’s Educational System, School Lands
also provide recreational, educational, historical, and fish and wildlife habitat values. In the eastern ND, state
school lands provide public lands for hunting, bird watching, and other outdoor recreation, where there are few
public lands for North Dakotans living in urban areas to enjoy. Some of these lands, like Oak Prairie, are
remnants of North Dakota’s oak savanna or include some of the last remaining Tallgrass Prairie in the United
States. These tracts are home to wildlife and wildflowers found nowhere else in the state.

Many of these lands are adjacent to lands managed by other natural resource agencies, including the State
Historical Society, the Game and Fish Department, National Park Service, BLM, Forest Service and Fish and

ildlife Service. Some are adjacent to the Missouri, Sheyenne and Heart Rivers and provide access for fishing,
ating, canoeing and other recreation. Several are located in rare woodland habitats in North Dakota; riparian

woodlands along a river, the Turtle Mountains, the Killdeer Mountains, the Pembina Gorge. Others contain
cultural or historical sites, At least one has significant fossil deposits. Are these values to North Dakota

citizens not to be considered?

Some lands have been inundated by Devils Lake. These lands were productive and providing revenue prior to
being flooded. Should the State Lands Department sell these lands when they are virtually worthless to most
Jandowners, but costing nothing to administer? Or retain them until they will once again provide incoie,

The sale of most of these lands is short sighted. It does not consider how these lands may appreciate in the
future, It provides no opportunity to develop cooperative land management opportunities or other non-
traditional sources of income, such as the recreational pass system that has successfully implemented in
Montana. The two year period for divestment does not provide the time needed work out land exchanges or
sales agreements with other state or federal agencies. So that the natural resources on these lands may be

retained for us and the generations to follow.

There are 1:any who will say that if the “Environmentalist” want to protect these natural resources, we should
by thi land or an easement. But the truth of this matter is that North Dakota laws make it very difficult for a
non-profit organizations to buy land. And North Dakota is the only state which prohibits landowners from
selling perpetual conservation easements to non-profit organizations, and taking advantage of the income tax

__benefits which can accompany such transactions.

W would like to conclude that the State Land Board is charged with the duty of managing these assets for the
~ benefit of our educational system, and should be 7tted to carry out this duty without this mandate from the

1 . -

. . N




House Appropriations Committee---Government Operations Divislon

I was unabhia to attend your hearing on SB2013 on this fast Wednesday,
February 28, 2001 and will take this opportunity to express my concerns.

For the record, I am Wes Tossett, a semi-retired farmer from
southwestern Bottineau County, now living In Minot, N. D,

Over a year ago I attended a meeting in Minot, which was hosted by the
State Land Dept. to explore various options regarding our state school lands,
mainly those which produce no income for the state. It was a very informative
and well conducted meeting with over 30 people in attendance. Much
background was given out, along with a copy of the 1889 "Enabling Act".

No where In any of this material does it mention preservation of natural
resources, hunting or communing with nature. The Act, along with the mission
of the Dept. and its Board, Is very straight forward in that these lands and all
ensuing revenue generated by these lands shall go exclusively for ;e education
of this states youth.

Past ND legislatures have set up a State Land Dept. under the direction of
a respoiisible and informed board to do what is best for the states Education
Trust Fund. They have decided that the best route to follow Is to seli off all
properties that are not rentable or have a negative value. This was the general
consensus of the meeting in Minot also. The wisest thiiig we citizens and this
legislature can do is step back and let them do their job. That's why the board
was formed!

My advice to those who testified against the bill as it was then, Is to wait
until these non-income generating lands come up for auction, put their money
where thelr mouths are and buy some of these lands. By so doing they would
become tax paying owners of non-income generating rural property. They could
then clean up any trash, take care of the leafy spurge and after they had
"preserved” their property, they could consider gifting the land back to the ND
State Game and Fish Dept. whose mission is to manage "public” fands for
hunting and nature studies.

I ask you to vote for this bill, as it was passed in the senate.

Thank you for your consideration and reading this letter.

W 1 o v
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North Dakota Association of
Oil & Gas Producing Counties

Rager Chinn

mﬁ:\%ow

Jullan Gunikeon
Wiklame County

Owan Koppalman
Prosicent-Elect
Dickineon PSD

Vordean Kveum
o Batineau County

David Rust
Tiogs PSD

Non Rybeng

Jang Ericikaon
Secretary reasuner

January 23, 2001
Mr. Chairman Nething and Members of Senate Appropriations:

The North Dakota Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties
supports the funding of the energy impact grant program listed in Senate
Bill 2013,

We appreciate your past support of the oil impact grant program and ask
for your support of the $5 million dollar uppropriation as provided by state
law.

Thank you.

Respectfully,

Vicky Steiner
Executive Director
North Dakota Association of il and Gas Producing Counties

VICKY STENER - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
850 Senior Ave. ~ Dicidnson, ND 5800t-3755 - Phane: (701) 225-0084 - Fax: (701) 227-3040
E-mail: ndoiice @cictel.com ~ Web: www.ND-ailoounties.on

Jane Ericimen - Pormit Oporater
P.0. Box 140 - IGidesr, ND 58840 ~ Evenings: (701) 764-5540 - E-mail: jerick @ kilidess.com




North Dakota Association of
Oil & Gas Producing Counties
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Roger Chian
McKenzie County

Jullan Gunlkson
Wkiama County

Presicent-Elect
Dickinson PSD

Verdean Kveum
Bottineay County

David Ruet
Tioge PSO

Alen Ryberg

Jane Erickaon
SecretuyTreasurer

February 28, 2001
Mr. Chairman Byerly and Members of Hous¢ Appropriations Committee:

The North Dakota Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties
supports the funding of the energy impact grant program listed in Senate
Bill 2013.

This blue booklet summarizes the impact needs for the counties, cities
and school districts in the oil and gas producing region. The greatest nced
is in grants for road improvements. Of all the needs submitted in this
booklet, Energy Impact Office Director Rick Larson estimates
approximately $15.3 million dollars worth of projects would be eligible if
money were available, The program has a cap of $5 million a biennium,

We appreciate your past support of the oil impact grant program and ask
for your support for the $5 million dollar appropriation.

Thank you.
Respectfully,

Vicky Steiner
Executive Director
North Dakota Association of Oil and Gas Producing Counties

WVICKY STENER - EXECUTIVE OIRECTOA
850 Senior Ave, - Dicingon, NO 58001-3755 ~ Phone: (701) 225-0884 ~ Fax: (701) 227-3040
E-mait: ndoiicos @ cictel.com ~ Wb www.ND-ciloounties.org

Jane Brialiotn - Pormit Opareter
P.0. B 149 - mwm~m (701) 764-5549 ~ E-mail; jerick @ ldiidesr.com
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STATISTICAL INFORMATION
SHOWING THE IMPACT

OF THE OIL BOOM ON

@ THE CITY OF WILLISTON
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CITY OF WILLISTON LEVY RECAP

COLLECTION
YEAR

CITY SHARE
OF
LEVY

PERCENTAGE
RELATED TO
DEBT

TOTAL
LEVY

58.19

6.6%

23596

65.12

5.3%

257.37

67.95

3.1%

265.56

91.38

20.0%

272.62

96.88

29.2%

280.58

128.12

33.9%

319.39

132.54

35.3%

138.45

38.4%

339.48

i

350.75

146.30

38.7%

373.71

176.50

35.9%

448.61

202.78

37.1%

500.38

221.21

37.8%

586.92

206.98

29.0%

572.38

148.40

0%*

516.76

140.62

0%*

644.97

140.62

0%*

576.90 J

136.70

0%*

567.30

120.27

0%*

546.51

126.78

0%*

548.73

118.07

0%*

524.06

118.01

0%*

625.93

122,29

0%*

527.42

Debt portion of mill levy was eliminated when the local 1% sales tax went into effect. 75% of

the sales tax, or approximately 60 mills, goes to property tax relief or the covering of our
debt levies and infrastructure replacement.
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‘ Mill Levy Comparison Between the Major Cities of
North Dakota and the City of Williston
with and without Sales Tax

1989 1990 1991 1992 1994 1998 2000
Year

-t WILLISTON WITHOUT SALES TAX, EIO GRANT
-~ WILLISTON WITH SALES TAX, EIO GRANT
AVERAGE OF ELEVEN MAJOR ND CITIES

The above graph takes the average mill levies of the remaining eleven largest
cities and compares their total local property tax to Williston's. From 1989 to
1998, there is a significant gap between Williston and the other Cities, but
without sales tax and Energy Impact Grant relief, this gap will become even
more severe.
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' PROPERTIES TURNED BACK FOR TAXES - PURCHASED BY CITY OF WILLISTON l
1906 83 Parcels Consolidated _ 87,603.78

e

Specials

165,080.28

Penaity & Interest .

80,762.54

TOTAL

820.396.68

258 Parcels

Consolldatod_

100,283,980

—

Specials

461,221.79

Penalty & Interest

110,816.656

TOTAL

662,392.24

316 Parcels

Consolidated

378,908.24

Specials

2,329,783.76

Penaity & Interest

554,508.71

TOTAL

3,263,198.70

83 Parcels

Consolidated

138,640.30

Specials

493,164,567

Penalty & Interest

212,008.44

TOTAL

843,711.31

57 Parcels

Consolidated

50,348.86

Speciais

291,807.9,1

Penalty & Interest

116,669.61

TOTAL

467,826.37

94 Parcels

Consolidated

106,618.96

Speclals

366,6806.91

Penalty & Interest

138,813.30

TOTAL

601,038.17

66 Parcels

Consolidated

62,231.08

Specials

290,286.28

Penalty & Interest

120,083.86

TOTAL

472,5681.22




! PROPERTIES TURNED BACK FOR TAXES - PURCHASED BY CITY OF WILLISTON |
1893 13 Parcels  Consolidated | 1888091

. 80,138,892
e 23,844,056
_ .....102,864.88
6 Parcels e 13.061.77 .
e 18,742.68
e 1,821,100
e 37.616.45
1 Parcels i . B.AT
i 136,83
.. 258,81

11,18
011,27

|_Consolidated 710.41
|_Specials 9,418.96
|_Penaity & Interest 3,465.34

Miscellaneous 10.31
TOTAL 13,605.02 |

2 Parcels | Consolidated 2,507.09
' Speciats 5,347.34

Penalty & Interest 2,460.36
Miscellaneous 20.62
TOTAL 10,336.41
1 Parcel Consolidated 1.031.61
Specials 708.53
Penaity & Interest 332.91
Miscellaneous 9.54
TOTAL 2,082.59

GRAND TOTALS | 978 Parcels Consolidated 979,620.36
Specials 4,470,043.64

Penalty & Interest 1,357,941.58

Miscellaneous 51.63
TOTAL $6,807,657.21

1986 - 2000




CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT NEEDS
WILLISTON, NORTH DAKOTA

PROJECT SUMMARY
February 9, 2000
WATER DISTRIBUTION . _
PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION CcosT REMARKS
ESTIMATE . ‘
8ystem Connection (16® Ave W) $200,000 | Approx.1,800'-18" "
System Connection (4" Ave W) 225,000 | Approx.1,800'-12* f
System Connection (Basin Industrial Park) 110,000 | Approx. 1,000' - 18" |
W:tor Line Replacement 1* Ave E (14* - 160,000 | Bad 6" cast iron pipe
18"%)
Water Line Replacement 2™ Ave W (11" - 480,000 | Federal Aid Street Project, bad
26 6" & 8" cast iron pipe ‘ ;
Wgt')er Line Replacement 2™ Ave E (14™ - 160,000 | Bad 6" cast iron pipe '
18 j
Water Line Replacement 5" Ave W (11" - 70,000 | Bad 6" cast iron pipe ;
Highland)
f Water Line Replacement 12* 8t W (6" - 8™) 70,000 | Bad 6" cast iron pipe
W%er Line Replacement 8% Ave W (12" - 35,000 : Bad 8" cast iron pipe
13
Water Line Relocation Alfey to 4" St (37 - 136,000 | 12" cast iron In altey with all
6" Ave) utilities, numerous problems if it §
breaks
Water Line Replacement 4" Cast lron Pipe 4,005,000 | Low pressure & rusty water
(117 biks)
Water Line Replacement 8" Cast iron Plpo 7,140,000 | Low pressure & rusty water
(204 biks) —
[ Meter & Remote Replacement 450,000 | 5,500 meters |
Water Transmission Line Alteniate 3,500,000 | Existing line oni of water
WATER TREATMENT PLANT

—pnwecr LOCATIONDESCRIPTION | COST |  REMARKS |

\ _ e S IMATE e

Upgrade Water Treatment Plant $34,270,000 | Estimate based on WTP Master §
Stud

Capital improvernent Needs
Williston, North Dakote 14




J

ROADS & STREETS

PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION COST REMARKS
| ESTIMATE | |

Capital Improvement Needs
Williston, North Dakota

16™ Ave W (8" Ave NW - 26%) $4,000,000 | Storm sewer $2.5M, street lights,
curb & gutler section
4" Ave W (11" 8t - 14%) 258,000 | Subgrade replacement
" Ave NW (11* 8t - 10" Ave) 350,000 | Subgrade replacement
Davidson Dr (11* 8t - 8* Ave NW) 265,000 | Subgrade replacement, doesn't
] _lnctudo library par[dng o
Highland Dr (2™ - 8% Ave W) 340,000 | Subgrade replacement |
iost)er Traller Court, 8* Ave W (19" - g% 340,000 | Subgrade replacement
| Ave
12* Ave E (Broadway - R/R tracks) 340,000 | Widen w/curt & gutter road,
south of R/R not included
| Million Dollar Way (11* - 26%) 360,000 Prg?ram Fed. Aid, 10% local
o
Glacler Park Industrial Park (Ave R & §) 376,000 | Storm sewerincluded
 Handicap Ramps 400,000 | ADA requirement for all city
| Seal Coats 176,000/yr | Seal coat street & alley every 10 |
years
Concrete Alley Replacement (downtown) 35,000/blk
Credit Union Frontage Road & 18* St 215,000 | Subgrade replacement
6% Ave W (2™ . 11™) 100,000 | Mill & overlay, possible Fed Aid
project
9% Ave W & Park St 255,000 | Subgrade reptacement
E Highland Dr (Ask Housing & E Bypass) 160,000 | Include water & sewer extension '
| 18* St W (2 - 4%) 170,000 | Subgrade replacement
6" Ave W (1% - 2™) 80,000 | Possible grade stabilize needed
23" St W (18% - 161h) 140,000 | Platted street completion
wiwater/sewer
25" Stw (17 - 18%) 240,000 | Platted street completion
wiwater/sewer
19* Ave W (224 - 26™) 310,000 | Platted street completion
wiwater/sewer
Sand Creek Dr (16 - 17" Ct) 180,000 | Platted street completion
wiwater/sewer
18" Court W (Sand Creek - 22*) 95,000 | Platied street completion
- wiwater/sewer

15




T O T ONDEORIPTION

19" Avo W (18* - Bison Dn
20" Ave W (14"‘ Blwn Or)

COS8T
ESTIMATE

136,000

 Piatted street compangop

REMARKS

165000

Platted sireet completlon

21% Ave W (14"' Blson ]}

326,000

22"‘ Ave W (14" - Biton Dr)

286,000

Platted Street completion
w/waterlsewer

Platted Qtreet completlonl
wiwater/sewer

16% 8t W (19" - 22)

310,000

Platted Street completion
wiwater/sewer

24% 81 W (9% - 12%)

266,000

Platted Street completion
wiwater/sewer

11% Ave W (Knolt - 26%)

380,000

Platted Street completion
wiwater/sewer

12% Ave W (22% - 26Y)

325,000

Platted Street completion
wiwater/sewer

Fox Glen Ternporary Street

106,000

Miil & overlay, temporary sireet
surfacing

includied for ourb, gutter, sidewalks, lrees and asphalt ~*reet overiays, whlch'are needed

" ouk the oky.

Storm Water Detention 26* St/Alrport

$100,C00

Remove flood hazard for 26"
Street residents

Alrport/Interstate Drain Improvement Study

?tud y 9 determine what
provemema would reduce
IMB

16" Ave Drainage Ditch

PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

New Landfill

_Consldered in street section too

Devolop remalning cells

OWAL Site Monitoring

5 yr plan with Corps of Engineers

Old Landfill qut of town

Capital Improvement Needs
Williston, North Dakota

| Surface water control




CEMETERY

PROJECT LOCATION/DESCRIPTION CO8T REMARKS
: | ESTIMATE
L | Riverview - Imigate Now Site $16,000 | G.M. Thomas ”
| Hiliskie - Imigation 18,000 | Above ground now
Riverview - Fence 30,000 | Fronton 9" Ave W
Riverview - Asphalt Overla 100,000 | 12,000 @ 16 wide i
TOTAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT NEEDS: $70,245,500

Capital Improvement Needs
Williston, North Dakota
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{¥I8 | North Dakota Chapter

¥ THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY

P.O. BOX 1442 » BISMARCK, ND 58502

4

TESTIMONY OF BILL PFEIFER
NORTH DAKOTA CHAPTER OF THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY
PRESENTED TO THE HOUSE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE
ON SB 2013, FEBRUARY 28, 2001

MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COMMITTEE:;

I’m Bill Pfeifer speaking on behalf of the North Dakota Chapter of The
Wildlife Socicty, a natural resource organization with a membership of about 300

professional wildlife and land managers, educators, and scientists,
The Wildlife Socicty opposcs the amendment portion of SB 2013 as stated

on page |, line 23, Scction 4. Legislative intent - sale of certain trust lands, and all

thereafter.
The listed tracts for sale are not the small, scattered parcels that the Senate

Appropriations Committee was lcad to believe. The tracts vary trom a few acres to

0640 acres, which were broken down into 160 acre tracts,
Proposcd school land sales have gencrated considerable debate over the past

three decades.  Previously proposed sales resulted in evaluations by the North
Dakota Gamc and Fish Department in 1970, and moratoriums in the 1970s and
1980s. In 1999, the State Land Department conducted cight meetings seeking
public input conccrning the same list of tracts as referred to in the amendment of
SB 2013. The public’s concern has since heightened when it learned that only
660,000 acres (21%) of the original 3.2 million acre land grant remains. Today, we

arc at this crossroad again,
In the past, the sale of state school lands has been based on monetary values.

More recently, however, the public is demanding that aesthetic, historic, recrcation,




and other values be included when managing state school lands. We expect these
public values to grow in importance as the economy and population of North
Dakota becomes increasingly urbanized,

Rather than sell these state school lands, why not retain the lands but use
innovative ideas to generate positive revenue while at the same time retain the

property for the reasons just stated.

It"s ironic that SB 2353 would allow handicapped persons to shoot from a
motorized vehicle on state school lands while at the same time SB 2013 calls for
the sale of these same lands,

Following the public meetings, The Wildlife Society began a field review to
evaluate the listed 183 tracts. The review process was to evaluate cach tract,
determing the acsthetic values, develop innovative methods of generating increased
revenue, and make recommendations for the best use of these lands,

Onc hundred-fifty of the 183 tracts received field inspections due to time
constraints of the comment period. Results of the review are appended in the three
attached tables, Table (1) tracts that should be retained in public ownership; (2)
tracts that require further study; and (3) tracts that provide limited public values
and therefore could be sold.

The Wildlife Society belicves that maintaining a diverse land base in public
ownership will benefit North Dakotans for generations to come. The public’s
desire to retain school lands for public use reflects North Dakotans’ changing
views toward keeping public lands public. Land valucs must now also include the
very important acsthetic values. Most of the public attendees at the cight public
mecetings indicated their desire to retain the lands as did 87 percent of those
providing writtcn comments.

The listed tracts producing zcro or less revenue provide habitat for the
threatened piping plover, moose, clk, bighorn sheep, falcons, golden cagles,
breeding waterfowl, shorebirds, and songbirds, and other wildlife.

Many tracts have high quality historic, recreational, and acsthetic values.
Many arc located adjacent to natural resource agencies including the State Historic




Society, North Dakota Game and Fish Department, National Park Service, Burcau
of Lund Management, US Forest Service, and the US Fish and Wildlife Service,
Tract #16 is adjacent to Fort Clark Historic Site and should be used for
interpretation, Tract #120 borders the Knife River Indian Village National Historic
Site. These tracts should be sold to these agencies or exchanged for other usable
tracts,

The Wildlife Socicty strongly recommends that the State Land Department
work closely with these agencies and the University of North Dakota and the North
Dakota Parks and Recrcation Department to evaluate changes, sales, cooperative
management agreements, and other options, Through a cooperative process, the
State Land Department inay reduce or eliminate its management responsibilitics
and costs while protecting the ccological integrity and public values of these tracts.

Revenue raising options include developing cooperative management,
exchange or sales to other managing agencies, selling grasstand or wetland
casenments, nontraditional sources of income such as the recreational pass system
that has been suceessfully implemented in Montana, and critically evaluating the
minimum bid system currently used for lcasing school lands.

The State Land Department indicated that leafy spurge was a reason for a
low price bid. A visit with the state noxious weed specialist and state entomologist
indicates that there are management techniques which do control leafy spurge to an
acceptable level in most cases, 1t is also recommended the State Land Department

work closcly with the county weed boards to ensure the herbicides are applied at

the correct rate, time, and location within the infected arca.

The State Land Department has stated that the listed tracts are not profitable.
Instcad of looking for ways to increase revenue and make these lands profitable,
the State Land Department has focused its attention on only one option, the

potential sale of these tracts.
Thesc public lands provide arcas for hunting recreation. Access to private

land is becoming a greater problem. Thousands of nonresidents who cach spend




about $700 per trip to North Dakota raise the rural economy which results in tax

payments,

Luck of public aceess has been the focus of several reereation Bills during
this session. These lands will provide public access.

The State Land Board has indicated it does not support the addition of this
amendment to SB 2013,

If SB 2013 passes in its present form, including the amendment to sell state
school land, it will be another blow to the public who enjoys having access to
public lands for purposes of hunting, hiking, camping, birdwatching, and other
interests. It will also dispose of some very unique lands having high historic and

acsthetic valucs.
In summary, these school lands can be retained while at the same time,

through management changes, can generate a positive revenue, Lets keep these
public school lands public so the unique aesthetic values will be enjoyed by future
generations,

You, the committee, can resolve this issue by removing the amendment
portion of SB 2013, We trust you will do so. Thank you.




TABLE 1. TRACTS RECOMMENDED TQ 3% RETAINED IN PUBLIC

OWNERSRIP
. TRACT NUMSER | COUNTY | PRIMARY VALUES i
1 | Barnes [ Wetlana vaiues (
' 2 | Benson | wetlang and prairie vaiues l
d | Benson  Lake teq |
5 ! Benson I Lake zeq I
b | Benson | Lake bed
7 | Benson | Lare bed
8 | Benson | Lake tea
Q | Benson | Lake bed
10 | Benson | Lake bea
11 | Benson | Lake pec
12 | kenson { Lake bed
13 | Benson | Lake bea
14 | Benson [ Lake bed
15 Benson | Lake bed
16 | Bonson | Lake bed
17 [ Benson [ Lake bed
18 | Benson | Lake beg
19 | Bonson [ Lake bed
2 Benson | Lake bed
21 Benson | Lake bed
22 Benson | Wetlang ang prarrie values
. 23 | Benson | Wetlana values
| 24 | 81111ngs [ Western mixed arass prarrie values
25 [ 8y111nas [ Badland: values. bichorn sheop
26 8111 1nas | Badlands vatlues. bianorn sheep
27 Hott1neau | Forest values
28 | Bowmnan | Western mixed qrass prairie values
29 [ Bowman [ Western mixed arass prairie values
30 [ Bowman | Western mixeq qrasc prarrie values
31 | Bowman | Western mixed arast prarrie values
32 | Burke | Wetland and prairie values
33 | Burke | Wettand and prairie values
3 | Burke | Wetland and prairie values
J5 | Burke | Wetland and prairie values , l
36 | Burke | Wetland ang prairie values |
37 | Burke | Wetland and prairie values |
38 | Burke | Wetlang and orairie values |
39 | Burke | Wetlang anc prairie values |
40 | Burke | Wetland ana prairie values
48 | Burke | Wetlanc ang prairie values
49 Burleianh Lake bed
_ 50 Burleiah Lake bed
: 51 Burleian | Lake bed
: 52 Burletah | Lake bed
‘ 53 Burleiagh Lake bed W
- 54 Burlelah Lake bed




TRACT NUMBER COUNTY PRIMARY VALUES
55 Burielah Lake bed

56 Cass | Wetland values

57 Cavalier [ Forest values

58 Cavalier Forest values

59 | Cavalier Forest values

60 | Divide wetland values

6l Divide | Wet1ana ana oravrie values

63 Divide { Inholdina within USFWS land

64 Divide [ Innolding within USFWS land

70, £ddy [ Prairye values

71 Eddy | wetland and orairie values

72 Eddy [ River access

73 £ddy Prairie values

74 Eddy Prairie values

75 Emmons Wetland and prairie values

76 Foster Wetland and prayrie values

77 Grand Forks Tallgrass prairie

78 Grand Forks Tallarass prairie

79 Grand Forks Tallarass orairie

80 Grand Forks Tallarass orarrie

98 Griaas River access

99 Grigas wetland values

100 La Moure Tallgrass orairie

101 La Moure Tallarass oraire

104 McHenry Aspen parkland and sand pratrie
105 McHenry Aspen parklang and sand prairie
106 McHenry Aspen park1and and sand prairie
107 McHenry Aspen parkland and sand prairie
108 McKenzve Bad)ands

109 McKenzye Bad)ands

110 McKenzye Badlands

112 McLean Prairie values

113 Mclean Prairie values

114 McLean Prarrie values

115 McLean Prairie values

116 Mercer River access, Historic site

120 Mercer River access

130 Nelson Prairie values

131 Nelson Wetland values

132 Nelson Wetland values

133 Nelson Wetland values

134 Nelson Wetland values

136 Nelson Wetland values

137 O0lver River bed

138 0l1ver River bed

140 Prerce Wetland and orairie valuas

141 Pierce Wetland values

142 Pierce Wetland values

144 Ramsey Wetland values W




| COUNTY

PRIMARY VALUES

TRACT NUMBER
145

| Ramsev

Wetlana values

| Ramsev

wetlang values

146

| Ramsey

wetland vaiues

147
148

| Ramsey

| Wetland values

| Richlano

| Wwettand values

149

| Roiette

| Forest vaiues

150
151

I foiette

| Forest values

[ Rolette

| Forest values

152

I Rolette

| Forest vaiues

183
154

| Rojette

| Forest values

“JTRolette

| Forest values

155

| Rolette

| Forest values

156
157

i Rolette

| Forest values

{ Sherydan

Lake bed

158

| Sheridan

L.ake bed

159

| Sher1dan

Lake bed

160

| Slope

Badlands

163

I Slope

Badlands

164
165

| Slope

Badlands

[ Stark

| Ryver access

166

| Stark

River access

|67
168

Stark

River dccess

[ Towner

Wetland and prayrie values

170

| Towner

Wet land vatues

171
172

| Towner

Wet land values

I Towner

| Wetland vaiues

173

[ Towner

| Wetlang values

174
176

' Towner

1 Wetland values

P Ward

River accoss

179
180

| Wird

Pratrie values

181

I Ward

River accoss

Fw !y ame

Westorn miyed aras: prairie

182

Fwi iy ame

| Western mixed aras: prairie

183




TABLE 2. TRACTS REQUIRING FURTHER STUDY

| 'll' TRACT NUMBER COUNTY
’ 3 Benson
65 Divide
66 Ounn
67 Ounn
68 Dunn
69 Ounn
81 Grant
82 Grant
83 Grant
84 Grant
85 Golden Valley
86 Golden Valley
87 Golden Valley
88 Golden Valley
89 Golden Va))ey
90 Golden Valley
9] Golden Valley
92 Golden Valley
93 Golden Valley
94 Golden Valley
95 Golden Valley
| ’ 96 Golden Valley
- 97 Golden Valley
103 McHenry
121 Morton
126 Morton
127 Morton
128 Mountraii
129 Mountrail
161 S10ux
162 S10UX
169 Stutsman
177 Walsh




TABLE 3. TRACTS WITH LIMITED PUBLIC VALUES THAT COULD BE

SOLD

TRACT NUMBER | COUNTY
4] | Burke
42 | Burke
43 | Burke
44 | Burke
45 | Burke
46 Burke
47 Burke
62 | Divide
102 | Loaan
111 | McLean
117 | Mercer
118 | Mercer
119 | Mercer
135 | Nelson
139 Prerce
143 Ramsey
177 | Watsh
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I THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY

P.O. BOX 1442 + BISMARCK, ND 58502

Septemper 30, 1999

Mr. Robert J. Olheiser, Commissioner
North Dakota State Land Department

P.0 Box 5523
Bismarck, North Dakota  58506-5523

Oear Mr. Olhercer:

The North Dakota Chapter of The Wildlife Society (Chapter) hac taken an active
role on issues affecting the management of North Dakota's public land since
our organization was tYormed in 1963. | am submitting the results of the
Chapter's efforts to field review the 183 state school land tracts that are
currently yielding a net cash return of zero percent or less.

Congress provided the State of North Dakota 3.2 m1lion acres of Enabling Act
and

other public institutions. Since the time of statehcod. approximately 77.7
percent of the land grants have been sold. leaving about 714,000 acres under
state management. The remaining network of land 1s of great economic value to
the people of North Dakota. producing approximately $3.8 miilion 1n revenue
each year. In addition, state school tands provide other important benefits
for North Dakotans including mistoric, recreational, educational, and fish and
wild)ife habitat values. We expect these public values to grow in i1mportance
as the economy and population of North Dakota becomes 1ncreasingly urbanized.

land grants to support primary and secondary education. the state capitol.

Issues concerning the potential sale of state school lands have generated
considerable debate over the past three decades. which resulted in g
moratorium on the sale of state land being implemented in the 1970's and
1980's. We believe this debate, in part, reflects North Dakotans' changing
views towards public lands. Today. we are at this crossroad once again. Many
of the issues are identical to when this subject was debated during the
previous decades and most recently in 1996. However, the real question 1s not
what has happened in the past, but what is our vision for the future and what
policies and programs will best serve the needs of North Dakotans as we move
into the 21st century. The North Dakota Chapter of The Wildlife Society
believes that maintaining a diverse land base in public ownership will benefit

North Dakotans for generations to come.




The primary focus of our review has been to visit as many of the 183 listed
tracte ac possible. A volunteer team of 27 Chapter members completed reviews
of 150 tracts. Oue to the time constraints of the comment period and the
contusion which resulted from an extension to the comment period that was
granted 1n June and rescinded one month later, we were not able to compiete
freld 1nspections 1n a1l counties. Thus. the omission of specific tracts from

our review should not be construed as an ndication of value.

The 7ield 1nspections completed by members of the Chapter were standardized to
come degree, through the use of a Tield 1nspection form that we submtted to

your office for review and comment last May. Chapter members evaluated
vegetation types. wildlife, wildlife habitat values. threatened and endangered
speciec. noxious weeds, and other features. Secondarily. our members
commented on the aesthetic. historycal, and recreational vatues of the listed
tracts. Based on this information. we ranked the overal) ecological value of

each site.

These tracts reprosent an excellent diversity of habitat types and landscapes.
ranging from rare tallgrass prarrie. a diverse mixture of prairie wetland
landscapes, barren alkaly lakes. Mizsoury River floodplain forest, densely
forested tracts n the Turtle Mountains., mixed grass prairie. and spectacular

examples of North Dakota's Badlands.

[n addition to submtting a copy of our data shests and recommendations for
each tract that was surveyed to the State Land Department. we are appending
three tables that summarizes the Chapter’'s recommendations. Thig tables
organize our recommendations nto three categories. (1) tracts that should be
retained 1n public ownership: (2) tracts that require further study. and (3)
tracts that provide l1imited public values and therefore could be sold. As
requested, we are also forwarding information concerning potential
alternatives to ncrease revenues on these tracts. including recommendations

concernming leafy spurge infestation problems.

The state school land tracts that are listed as returning a net profit of zero
percent or less provide habitat for an incredible variety of species. Some of
these species are of high public value, while others are listed as threitened
or rare, Examples of the species associated with these tracts nclude. the

piping plover, a Federally listed threatened species, that nests on
unvegetdted sandbars in the Missoury River and along the shores of alkal
wetlands: moose. elk, and ruffed grouse on the forested tracts n Bottineau

and Rolette Counties; bighorn sheep, mule deer, burrowing owls. prairie
falcons. and golden eagles on the badlands tracts in western North Dakota: and

diverse populations of breeding waterfowl. shorebirds. and songbirds on the




grassland and wetland tracts scattered throughout the Missoury coteau and
drift plain regions. The attached site specific data sheets provide
additional information concerning wildlife habitat and recreational values

provided by these tracts.

Many tracts also provide high quality recreational opportunities. Tracts

located adjacent to the Missouri, Sheyenne. and Heart Rivers have the
potential to be used ascgsgfggglnna4~sites for canoeists and boaters. Tract
No. 116 is located adja Lo the Fort Clark Historic Site and perhaps shouid
be preserved and used for interpretation to complement efforts that are
underway to prepare for the Lewis and Clark Expedition Bicentenmal. Along
similar lines, Tract No. 120 borders the Knife River Indian Villages National
Historic Site. Many other sites provide hiking, bird watching. hunting,

camping, and educational opportumties.

The Chapter's review indicates that a number of the 183 tracts are adjacent to
lands that are managed by other natural resource agencires including the State
Historical Socrety. North Dakota Game and Fish Department. National Park

Service, Bureau of Land Management, U.S. Forest Service, and the Fish and
Wildlife Service. We strongly recommend that the State Land Department work

closely with these agencies and the Unmiversity of North Dakota and North
Dakota Parks and Recreation Department to evaluate exchange. sales.
cooperative management agreements, and other options. Through a cooperative
process, the State Land Department may reduce or eliminate 1ts management
responsibilities and costs. while protecting the ecological integrity and

public values of these tracts.

The Chapter appreciates the State Land Board's fiduciary responsibilities for
public schools. Many members of the Chapter have directly benefitted from
North Dakota's excellent educational system. We also have children in schools
throughout the state. While we understand the Board's mportant fiduciary
role, the Chapter believes that the State Land Department has placed too much
emphasis on the tract by tract review process which may lead to the sale of
state school land. Equal emphasis should be placed on evaluating alternatives
and implementing practical measures to increase revenues on tracts that are

not currently profitable.

In 1996, the Chapter forwarded a list of options to i1ncrease state school land
revenues. This 1ist included, developing cooperative management, exchange, or

sales agreements with other state and federal agencies or land managing
organizations: selling grassiand and wetland easements on qualifying tracts:
evaluating nontraditional sources of income such as the recreational pass
system that has been successfully implemented in Montana: and critically

y




evaluating the minimum bid system currently used for leasing state school
lands. Qur 1996 review indicated that a number of tracts were being leaced
for less than $1.00 per acre. far below the local market rate. The Chapter
31so recommends that the State Land Department evaluate full sections as one
umt rather than evaluating the net cash return of 2ach indivigual quarter
section. We recpectfully request that the State Land Department thorouanly
evaluate these options and cooperatively work with other agencies and
orgamzations to develop other 1nnovative approaches to increase revenues.

At the eight public meetings that were conducted last January and February,
representatives from the State Land Department ndicated that one of the
reasons for low bids on certain tracts was due to lesfy spurge 1nfestation
problems. Of the 150 tracts that we were able to evaluate in the field. at
least 34 sites supported leafy spurge. Coverage of spurge on these tracts
ranged from 1 to 100 percent. However, on the majority of these tracts cpurge

occupred less than 15 percent of the tract,

The Chapter recently met with the North Dakota Department of Agriculture

. Noxrous Weed Specialist to diccuss leafy spurge control on state school lands.
Mr. JoRin Leppert indicated that. through management, most leafy spurge
infestation problems can be successfully controlled. He recommended that the

North Dakota State Land Department work closely with the State Entomologist to
coordinate the distrmibution of flea beetles to lessees of school land where

infestalions exist. He also recommended that the State Land Department
coordinate with the County Weed Boards to ensure herdrcides are applied at the
recommended rates. The combination of releasing flea beetles from early June
to md July followed by the application of the reccmmended herbicides n the
fall 15 3 cost effective method for contralling leafy spurge 1n most nstances
and can ultimately result n increased revenues on these tracts.

The Chapter has made a concerted effort to field 1nspect as many tracts as
possible within the allotted time. While we have followed the guidelines
established by the State Land Department at the public meetings. we have
serious reservations about this process. First, the stated problem is the
listed tracts are not profitable. Instead of directly looking at ways to
address the problem 1.e. increase revenues, the State Land Department has
focused its attention on only one option, the potential sale of these tracts.
Second. North Dakotans who have sought information about this process were
informed at the public meetings that unless field inspections are conducted
their comments will be discounted. As a result, this process has been
designed to discourage individuals and groups that have legitimate concerns
but are not able to travel the thousands of miles necessary to review the 183
tracts. And finally, as we addressed in our May 5, 1999 letter to




Commissioner Olheiser and the members of the State Land Board. no criteria
were developed to assist individuals and organizations make productive
contributions to this decision making process. As a result, we still have no
way of knowing if the information we have collected will matter.

The North Dakota Chapter of The Wildlife Socicty respectfully requests the
opportunity to meet with the State Land Board to discuss the results of our
field inspections. Given the effort that Chapter members have contributed to
assist in this process. we also ask to be kept fully informed on how the State
Land Department and the State Land Board intend to proceed on the 1ssues we
have raised and recommendations that have developed for your consideration.

[f additional information is needed, [ can be contacted at 222-2411 (home) or

250-4414 (work).

Sincerely,

~—-E§§é51§lf:;§3~<:BL;4;S£:E

William B. Bicknell, Precident
North Dakota Chapter of The Wildlife Society

Attachments

cc: Governor Edward T. Schafer
Ms. Herdi Heirtkamp, Attorney General
Ms. Kath1 Gilmore. State Treasurer
Mr. Al Jacger, Secretary of State
Or. Wayne Sanstead, State Superintendent




North Dakota Chapter
THE WILDLIFE SOCIETY

P.O. BOX 1442 ¢« BISMARCK, ND 68602

SB 2013 -- Senate amendment to require 19,000 acres of state school land to be sold by 2003.
Chapter of The Wildlife Society opposes the amendment but supports retaining the school lands
and generating positive revenue.

Revenue Generating Proposals
1. Selling grassland or wetland easements on qualified tracts.
2. Recreational pass requirement on all state school lands (implemented in Montana).

3. Critically review the minimum bid system currently used for leasing state school lands. (A
1996 review indicated that a number of tracts were being leased for less than $1 per acre,
less than the local market rate.)

4, Evaluate full sections of land rather than divide into quarter sections.

5. Coordinate noxious weed control (leafy spurge) with advice from the state specialists of
noxious weeds and entomology.

6. Trade, exchange, or use cooperative management agreements with other agencies —
examples:

» ‘Tract #116 adjacent to Fort Clark Historic site for interpretive use.

» Tract #120 borders the Knife River Indian Village National Historic site.

» Lands adjacent to Game and Fish Department Wildlife Management Areas or other high
valued tracts such as forested areas in the Turtle Mountains.

» Lands within the National Grasslands.

7. Sell certain tracts which are difficult to administer and have little public value — examples:

» Abandoned railroad rights-of-way.
» Land that is a part of Long Lake National Wildlife Refuge (easement),

» Lands under refuge water,

@ Eoep foton




SB2013
Conference Committee

Items to be considered:

¢ House removed the Senate amendment calling for the sale of “0% cash
return” land

» House amended the bill to include dollar amounts to distribute to the various
beneficiaries of the trusts that are managed by the Board of University and
Schools Lands.

North Dakota State University $1,330,974
University of North Dakota $995,011
Youth Correctional Center $602,823
School for the Deaf $465,000
North Dakota State College of Science $392,994
State Hospiltal $374,856
Veterans Home $320,000
Valley City State University $310,199
School for the Blind $290,000
Mayville State University $217,891
‘ Minot State University — Bottineau $38,900
Dickinson State University $38,864
Minot State University $38.850
Total $5,281,362

» The Land Board requests that the salary and benefits line item be amended
to include an extra amount of $40,000 for the biennium to allow room for
negotiations of the salary of a new land commissioner.
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exceed five hundred dollars ($500.00) in any
calendar year, and no member shall receive
total expense money in excess of five hundred
doilars ($500.00) in any calendar year”,

Subsection 6{d), prior to the amendment by
art. amd, 78, approved June 30, 1964, read:
“(d) It shall be the duty of the heads of the
several State institutions hereinbefore men.
tioned, to submit the budget requests for the
biennial appropriations for aald institutions
to said State Board of Higher Education; and
sald State Board of Higher Education shail
consider said budgets and shall revise the
same as in its judgment shall be for the best
Interasts of the educational system of the
State; and thereafter the State Board of
Higher Education shall prepare and present
to the State Budget Board and to the legisla-
ture a single unified budget covering the
needs of all the inatitutions under its control,
‘Said budget shall be prepared and presented
by the Board of Administration untii the State
Board of Higher Education organizes as pro-
vided in Section 6(a),' The appropriations for
all of said institutions shall be contained in
one legisiative measure”,

Conflicting Constitutional Provisions,
Where state emergency commission autho-
rized withdrawal of state funds directly from
state treasury for operation of state univer.
sity pursuant to art, amd. 54, and section 25
[since repealed] of the Constitution mandated
suspension of this measure, so that the two
provislons could not be harmonized, the latest
enactment prevailed, and art. amd, 54 pre-
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TRUST LANDS

Art. IX, § 1

vailed over section 25 insofar as they con-
flicted; neither the legislature nor the people
can, without a constitutional amendment,
refuse to fund a constitutionally mandated
function. State ex rel. Walker v. Link, 232
N.w.2d 823 (N.D, 1975).

Construction of Facilities.

“Control and administration”, within the
meaning of this provision, means that the
board has the power of management and
supervision of the Institutions named, but
does not include the power to determine what
facilities should be built. Nord v. Guy, 141
N.W.2d 395 (N.D. 1966).

Chapter 156, S.L. 1965 was unconstitu-
tional since, by this act’s terms, the legisla.
ture attempted to delegate to the board of
higher education the power to determine
what facilities should be constructed at the
different institutions, and the amount of
money, if any, to be expended at each. Nord v.
Guy, 141 N.W.2d 395 (N.D. 1966},

Power of Appointment and Removal.

Under this provision the state board of
higher education has (ull power and authority
to elect and remove professors and other
employees of educational institutions under
its control. Posin v. State Bd, of Higher Educ.,
86 N.W.2d 31 (N.D. 1857,

Law Reviews,

Constitutional Autonomy and the North
Dakota State Board of Higher Education, 64
N.D, L. Rev. 529 (1978),

ARTICLE X
TRUST LANDS

Section 1. All proceeds of the public lands that have heretofore been,
or may hereafter be granted by the United States for the support of the
common schools in this state; all such per centum as may be granted by the
United States on the sale of public lands; the proceeds of property that shall
fall to the state by escheat; all gifts, donations, or the proceeds thereof that
come to the state for support of the common schools, or not otherwise
appropriated by the terms of the gift, and all other property otherwise
acquired for common schools, shall be and remain a purpetual trust fund for
the maintenance of the common schools of the state. Only the interest and
income of the fund may be expended and the principal shall be retained and

avoted to the trust purpose. All property, real or personal, received by the
state from whatever source, for any specific educational or charitable
institution, unless otherwise designated by the donor, shall be and remain a
perpetual trust fund for the creation and maintenance of such institution,
and may be commingled only with similar funds for the same institution.
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Art, IX, § 1

CONSTITUTION OF NORTH DAKOTA

Should a gift he made to an institution for a specific purpose, without
designating a trustee, such gift may be placed in the institution’s fund;
provided that such a donation may be expended as the terms of the gift

provide.

The interest and income of each institutional trust fund held by the
state shall, unless otherwise specified by the donor, be appropriated by the
legislative assembly to the exclusive use of the institution {or which the

funds were given,

The proceeds of all bonuses, or similar payments, made upon the
leasing of coal, gas, oil, or any other mineral interests under, or reserved
after sale of, grant lands for the common schools or institutional lands shall
be deposited in the appropriate permanent trust fund as created by this

section.

Sourcer Const, 1889, Art, IX, § 163, as
amended by art. amd, 89, approved Sept. 1,
1970 (S.L. 1969, ch. 594, § 1; 1971, ch. 618,
§ 1; Amendment approved June 8, 1982 (S.L.,
1981, ch. 687, § 2; 1983, ch. 71,

No‘e.

The 1970 amendment of this section read:
“All proceeds of the public lands that have
herstofore been, or may hereafter be granted
by the United States for the support of the
common schools in this state; all such per
centum as may be granted by the United
States on the sale of public lands; the pro-
ceeds of property that shall fall to the state by
eacheat! all gifts, donations, or the proceeds
thereof that come to the state for support of
the common schools, or not otherwise nppro-
priated by the terma of the giit, and all other
property otherwise acquired for common
schools, shall be and remaln a perpetual trust
fund for the maintenance of the common
schools of the state. Only the interest and
Income of the fund 1may be expended and the
principal shall be retained and devoted to the
trust purpose. All property, real or personal,
recelved by the state from whatever source,
for any spacific educational or charitable in-
stitution, unless otherwise designated by the
donox, shall be and remain a perpetual truat
fund for the creation and maintenance of such
institution, and may be commingled only with
similar funds for the same institutionn. Should
a gift be made to an institution for n specifie
purpose, without designating a trustee, such
gift maybe placed {n the institution's fund:
provided that such a donation may be ex:
pended as the terms of the gift provide.

The Intarest and [ncome of each {netitu-
tlonal trust fund held by the state shall,
unless otharwise apecified by the donor. be
appropriated by the legisiative assembly to
the exclusive use of the institution for which
the funds were given”,

the stata. [t shall be deemed a trygt f the
rincipal shall forever t .
; i ficreased but never dimin-

The section as adopted read: “All proceeds
of the public lands that have heretofore been,
or may hereafter be grunted by the United
States for the support of the common schools
in this state; all such per centum as may be
granted by the United States on the sale of
public lands: the proceeds of property that
shall fall to the state by escheat; the proceeds
of all gifts and donations to the state for
common schools, or not otherwise appropri-
uted by the terms of the gift, and nlfJ other
property otherwise acquired for common
schools, shall be and remain u perpetual fund
for the maintenance of the common schools of

EELL
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In General,
Where land is granted to the state by Con-

gress for educational purposes, the proceeds
thereof constitute a permanent trust fund.
State ex rel, Bd. of Univ. & Sch. Lands v.
MecMillan, 12 N.D. 280, 96 N.W. 310 (1803).

Investment of Fund,
The board of unlversity and school lands

has the puwer to Invest the permanent school
fund in first mortgages on favin lunds in the
state, but It has no power to order a satisfuc:
tion of such mortgages for less than the prin:
eipal and interest due thereon. State ex rel.
Bd. of Unlv. & Sch, Lands v. Hanson, 66 N.D.
1, 266 N.W. 201 (1944), decided prior to the
enactment of Session Laws 1935, ch, 265.

Lands Not Subject to Eminent Domain.
The state may not acquire schaol Jands by
eminont domain proceedings for the purposé
of highway construction, State Hwy, Comma
v. State, 70 N.D. 673, 207 N.W. 194 {1940,

Lands Not Subject to Taxation. the
Lands granted by the United States to
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state for schools are held in trust, and are not
subject to taxation for benefits arising from
the construction of a drain, Erickson v. Cass
County, 11 N.D. 494, 92 N.W. 841 (1802},

The cancellation of a contract for the sale of
schoal fund lands causes a reversion to the
state and all unpaid taxes levied thereon are
canceled. State v. Towner County, 68 N.D.
629, 283 N.W, 63; State v. Divide County, 68
N.D. 708, 283 N.W. 184 (1938).

Collateral References.
Public Lands <= 51-57, 142, 164 '4; Schools
and School Districts <= 15-19.

Art. IX, § 2

63 Am. Jur. 2d, Public Lands. § 107; 68 Am.
Jur. 2d, Schools, §§ 85-98.

73 C.J.S. Public Lands, §§ 76-101; 78
C.J.S. Schools and School Districts, §§ 8-13.

Law Reviews.

An Introduction to North Da‘ota Constitu-
tional Law; Content and Methous of Interpre.
tation, 63 N.D. L. Rev. 167 (1987),

Section 2. The interest and income of this fund together with the net
proceeds of all fines for violation of state laws and all other sums which may
be added thereto by law, shall be faithfully used and applied each year for
_the benefit of the common schools of the state\and no part of the fund shall

\Varted, eveir te

Source: Const. 1889, Art. IX, § 1564;
Amendment approved June 8, 1982 (S.L.
1981, ch. 687, § 2; 1983, ch. 719).

Note,

The section as originally adopted read: “The
interest and income of this fund together with
the net proceeds of all fines for vivlation of
state laws and all other sums which may be
added thereto by law, shall be faithfully used
and applied each year for the benefit of the
common schools of the state, and shal} be for
this purpose apportioned among and between
all the several common school corporations of
the state in proportion to the number of
children in eacr\ of school age, as may be fixed
by law, and no part of the fund shall ever be
diverted, even temporarlly, fron: this purpose
or used for any other purpose whatever than
the malntenance of common schools for the
equal benefit of all the people of the state;
provided, however, that if any portion of the
interest or Income aforesaid be not expended
during any year, said portion shall be added
to and become a part of the school fund.”

In General.

The assembly cannot divert nor_guthorize
dives ks principal or inter
et ) the ent of funds

u aﬁ'“—“‘"“‘"‘mn-—"ﬁ!’-"-“
and school lands arisin
'WW
any er than those fo
ade an anﬁ vers oE m&m
ation N1
mlm y directly or by the
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FArily, from this purpose or used for any other
purpose whatever than the maintenance of common schools as provided By
law.

board of university and school lands by legis-
[ative-armetimient 1 winrorstitutional, Stite ok

rel. Sathre v, Boardsf Uiv. & Sch, Lande o8
N.D. 687, 262 N.W. 60 (1935).

Disposition of Fines,

Sectlion 9206, R.C. 1905, which provided
that a person convicted of embezzlement
should pay, as a fine, twice the amount of
funds embezzled from the public body, for the
uge of the defrauded body, was unconstitu.
tional as a violation of this section, State v,
Blickford, 28 N.D. 36, 147 N.W. 407, 1916
Ann, Cas, 140 (1914),

Fines,

The phrase “fines for violntion of state laws"
referred to In this section does not encompass
civil penalties such as overweight vehicle
charges, State ex rel, Backes v. Motor Vehicle
Described ns a Pawling & Harnishefegor, 402
N.W.2d 696 (N.D, 1992).

Invest .jent of Fund,

Whe.a the board of university and school
lands purchnses securities for Investinent of
moneys In the permanent school fund at o
premium and Interest accrued to the date of
the purchase, the amount of the interest nc-
crued is a part of the purchase price nnd
paynient must be made from the permanent
fund. Mosus v. Baker, 71 N.D. 140, 209 N.W,
316 (1941},

Normal School Tuition.

The charging of tuition for pupils who at.
tend the normal schoola, to the school distriet
in which they reside, is not an unconstitu.




CHAPTER 15-09
CONDEMNATION OF PUBLIC LANDS AND SALES IN LIEU THEREOF

Section
15-09-01. Public lands - Application to acquire for public or quasi-public purpose.

15-09-02. Appraisal of lands described in application.

15-09-03. Notice of hearing on application - Pr-blication - Hearing and right to appear.
15-09-04. Board to fix price for lands described in application - Conveyance.

15-09-05. Disagreement as to purchase price - Condemnation - Procedure - Fixing values.

15-09-01. Public lands - Application to acquire for public or quasi-public purpose.

The state of North Dakota or any person, firm, limited liability company, or public or private
corporation, desiring to acquire any school or institution lands of the state for:

1. Townsite purposes;
2. Schoolhouse sites;
3, Church sites;

4, Cemetery sites;

5, Sites for other educationat or charitable institutions;

6. Sites for public parks;

7. Sites for fairgrounds;

8. Public highway purposes;

9. Fish hatcheries;

10, Airports;

11. Railroad right of way or other railroad uses and purposes;
12. Reservoirs for the storage of water for irtigation;

13, Drainage ditches;

14, Irrigation ditches; or

15. Any of the other purposes for which the right of eminent domain may be exercised under
the constitution and laws of the state,

may make written application to the board of university and school lands therefor. Such
application shall state briefly the purposes for which the land is required, describe the land as

'.‘ i
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accurately as practicable, and shall be accompanied by a map showing the land desired. The
application shall be verified by the applicant, or, if the applicant is a public or private
corporation, by some officer thereof, or, if the applicant is a limited liability company, by some
manager thereof, or, if the applicant is the state of North Dakota, by an officer of the

commission, board, or department desiring to acquire the land.
Source: S.L. 1915, ch, 242, § 1; 1925 Supp., § 335al; S.L. 1929, ch. 217, § I; R.C. 1943, §
15-0901; S.L. 1993, ch. 54, § 76.

Cross-References. Eminent domain generally, see ch. 32-15.

Fee Title.

Fee title to school trust lands may be conveyed by the state in proceedings pursuant to this chapter.
State ex rel. Bd. of Unlv. & Sch, Lands v. City of Sherwood, 489 N.W.2d 584 (N.D. 1892), overruied on

other grounds, Bulman v. Hulstrand Constr. Co., 521 N.W.2d 632 (N.D. 1994),

Legisiative intent.

It was the Intent of the people, in adopting the 1912 constitutional amendment to Article IX, § 6, to
authorize a separate procedure for acquisition of school trust lands for public purpose without requiring a
sale by public auction. State ex ral. Bd. of Univ. & Sch, Lands v, City of Sherwood, 489 N.W.2d 684 (N.D.
1882), overruled on other grounds, Bulman v. Hulstrand Constr, Co., 521 N.W.2d 632 (N.D. 1994).

Collateral References.

Eminent Domain <key> 46.

26 Am., Jur, 2d, Eminent Domain, §§ 74, 88-96.

28A C.J.S. Eminent Domaln, § 86.

Public school, amount of property which may beé condemned for,, 71 A.L.R.2d 1071,

Power of eminent domain as between state and subdivision or agency thereof, or as between different
subdivisions or agencles themselves,, 36 A.L.R.3d 1293

15-09-02. Appraisal of lands described in application.

Unless the land described in an application made under the provisions of this chapter has
been appraised within two years prior to the filing of the application, the board of university and
sciool lands shall have the same appraised in accordance with the provisions of this title, and if
the land described in the application is a fractional part of an appraised tract, an appraisal thercof
must be made in any event,

Source: S.L. 19135, ch. 242, §§ 2, 3; 1925 Supp., §§ 335a2, 335a3; R.C. 1943, § 15-0902,

15-09-03. Notice of hearing on application - Publication - Hearing and right to appear.

The board of university and school lands shall cause public notice to be given of the time
when and place where it will hear an application made under this chapter. Such notice must
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describe the land involved and must state the purpose for which it is sought to purchase the same.,
The notice must be published in the official newspaper of the county in which the land is situated
once each week for three consecutive weeks before the date set for hearing the application, At the
time and place set for the hearing, the board shall consider the application. Any citizen may
appear and show cause why the land should not be sold or why the price fixed is insufficient,

Source: S.L. 1915, ch. 242, §§ 2, 4; 1925 Supp,, §§ 335a2, 335a4; R.C. 1943, § 15-0903.
15-09-04. Board to fix price for }Jands described in application - Conveyance.

The board of university and school lands may sell the property described in the application to
the applicant at a price not less than the appraised value if the board concludes that the land
described in the application is required for the purposes stated in such application and that a
conveyance of the property is consistent with this title and the fiduciary responsibilities of the
board. If the land described in the application is less than an entire tract, the board, in fixing the
price at which such partial tract will be conveyed, shall take its value into consideration together
with all detriment caused to the remaining portions of the tract by the conveyance of the partial
tract. If the applicant agrees to the price fixed by the board for the land described in the
application and pays the full purchase price therefor, the board shall cause the tract to be

conveyed to the applicant.
Source: S.L. 1915, ch. 242, §§ 2, 3; 1925 Supp., §§ 335a2, 335a3; R.C. 1943, § 15-0904,
S.L. 1993, ch. 161, § 1; 1995, ch. 165, § 1.

Effective Date: The 1995 amendment of this section by section 1 of chapter 165, S.L. 1886 became
effective August 1, 1995, _

Cross-References. Payment at any time, see § 16-06-32.

15-09-05. Disagreement as to purchase price - Condemnation - Procedure - Fixing
values,

If the applicant is unwilling to pay the price for a conveyance fixed by the board of university
and school lands, he may maintain an action in the district court against the state to condemn the
land under the rules which govern other condemnation proceedings. The amount awarded by the
court or jury as damages for the taking of an entire tract, however, may not be less than the
appraised value thereof, and the board, court, or jury, in fixing the amount to be paid for an entire
tract or a part thereof, shall take into consideration the appraised value of the land, its actual
value for all ordinary purposes, and any increased value it may have for any special and unusual
purpose by reason of the existence of the facts authorizing the exercise of the power of eminent
domain. If the land is desired for a gravel pit, its value may be estimated with reference to the
existence of a demand for gravel, taking into consideration the necessities of the person seeking
to acquire the land. If the land is desired for townsite purposes, consideration must be given to
the value of the land to the state if it were used by the state for that purpose, and consideration
also must be given to the necessity for a townsite at the place in question warranting the exercise
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of the power of eminent domain for that purpose. If the fand is desired for other purposes, similar
elements of value must be considered.

Source: S.L. 1915, ch. 242, § 5; 1925 Supp., § 335a5; R.C. 1943, § 15-0905.
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Minutes of the Meeting of the
Board of University and School Lands
January 25, 2001

The January meeting of the Board of University and School Lands was called to order in the
Governor's Conference Room at 9:30 AM by Governor John Hoeven, Chairman.

Members Present:

John Hoeven Governor

Kathi Gllmore State Treasurer (via teleconference)
Alvin A, Jaeger Secretary of State

Wayne G. Sanstead Superiiitendent of Public Instruction
Wayne Stenehjem Attorney General

Members Absent:
None

Land Department Personnel:

Robert J. Olheiser Land Commissioner

Keith Bayley Account/Budget Specialist

Michael D. Brand Director, Surface Management Division
Jeff Engleson Director, Investment Division

Linda Fisher Unclaimed Proparty Administrator

Rick D. Larson Director, Minerals Management Division

Others in Attendance:
Ron Ness ND Petroleum Council

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motlon to approve the minutes of the November 27, 2000 meeting was made by Al Jaeger
and seconded by Wayne Sanstead. Motion carried, all members present voting aye. Ms. Gilmore
joined the meeting via teleconference following the approval of minutes.

RECEIPTS

The Board reviewed the following financtal information:

¢ Listing of firancial statements and total assets, by fund, as of October 31, and November
30, 2000,

Balance sheets and Statements of Revenue, Expenditures and other Financing Sources,
for Qctober and November 2000. These statements included balances for the
nonexpendable trust, coal severance tax trust, land and minerals trust, and abandoned

property.
. These reports are on file at the Land Department and were for the Board's Information only; no
‘ action was required.
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MINERALS MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Oif and Gas Shut-In Well Policy. The Board of University and School Lands adopted the
attached shut-in well policy in 1986, The policy was last reviewed by the Board in 1995 and the
Board renewed the policy for an indefinite period, subject to review if the price of oil stayed at
$20/bbl for three consecutive months. The price of oil has reached the three-month threshold and
it is time to revisit the policy.

Initially, the policy was adopted to prevent wells from being plugged and abandoned due to
temporary low oll prices. Over the years the policy has evolved to preserve production potential
for welis that may have other temporary problems. If an oil and gas well is drilled and producing,
our oll and gas lease continues for as long as oil and gas is produced. However, if production
ceases for longer than 60 days, the lease will expire. This policy would be used in the following
Instances:

» The price of oil is depressed.
o Excesslve water is being produced from a well,
» Winter has made it excessively expensive to rework a well during inclement weather.

With the price of oil and gas at recent levels, we would be hard pressed to justify use of the
policy strictly for oil price economics. However, many unforeseen circumstances arise that would
cause delays for more than 60 days and leave a company without a lease before they could bring
a well back into production. The examples of excessive water and winter cited above are realistic
circumstances. Under the policy, a company could be granted an extension of the fease for as
much as 12 months,

The Commissioner recommended that the policy, as-is, be reaffirmed until December 31, 2004
at which time it will be reviewed for further consideration.

At the Chalrman’s request, Mr. Larson gave a brief history of the poiicy and the factors that

* were considered in establishing and amending It.

A motion to approve the recommendation was made by Al Jaeger and seconded by Kathi
Gilmore. Motion carried, all members voting aye.

SURFACE MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Report of Easements Issued by Land Commissioner. The Board reviewed a memo
showing easements issued by the Land Commissioner pursuant to Board authorization. This
memo Is on file at the Land Depariment and was for the Board's information only; no action was

required.

INVESTMENTS

Recommended Common Schools Trust Distributions for 2001-2003 Biennium. n April
2000, the Land Board voted to set distributions from the Common Schools Trust at $51.9 million
for the 2001-2003 biennium, This figure represents a 6% increase in distributions from the trust
during each fiscal year of the 2001-2003 biennium, and a total increase in distributions «f 8.1% for
the blennium. The reasons for the large Increase are outlined In our memo to the Land Board
dated Aprll 27, 2000 (a copy of that memo [s avalilable at the State Land Department).

A review of the budget proposals from Governor Hoeven and former Governor Schafer,
reveals that both contain distributions from the Common Schools Trust of $57.793 mililon for the
2001-2003 blennium. In addition, both budgets were calculated using the assumption that the
tobacco lawsuit setllement money deposited in the Common Schools Trust is invested differently
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than other assets in the trust. Both budgets project regular distributions from the Common
Schools Trust of $50.5 million as well as distributions of the interest earned on the tobacco lawsuit
settlement money of $7.293 milllion.

On November 27, 2000, the Commissioner recommended that the Land Board increase
distributions from the Commaon Schools Trust during both the current and 2001-2003 biennia.
After discussing the matter, the Board did not approve the Commissioner's recommendation, as
they felt it would be best to maintain distributions at pianned levels for the current biennium
($47.55 million). However, the Board voted to add the excess income earned by the Common
Schools Trust during fiscal year 2000 to the corpus of the trust. The Board also requested staff to
determine if maintaining distributions at planned levels during the current biennium would result in
more money being available to distribute during the 2001-20083 biennium.

Since the last Board meeting, we have updated our asset allocation and revenue projections
for the Common Schools Trust. We have also worked to determine what the proper amount of
distributions should be for the 2001-2003 biennium, given the Board's dual goals of providing
current distributions to beneficiaries and protecting the purchasing power of the trust. Based on
our analysis, the Commissioner belleves that it is still within the principle of prudence to increase
planned distributions from the Common Schools Trust during the 2001-2003 biennium from the
$51.9 miifion amount previously agreed to by the Board, to the $57.793 million amount included in
the Governor's budget recommendation. His decision is based on the assumptions that the
Common Schools Trust will continue to receive its’ current share of the tobacco lawsuit settlement
money and that the Board will maintain distributions at $47.55 million durlng the current biennium.
The Commissioner feels that this amount can be distributed during the 2001-2003 biennium
without disrupting the Board's current asset allocation/distribution plan and without seriously
hurting the long-term growth prospects of the Common Schools Trust.

The Commissioner believes that the Common Schools Trust can meet the distribution goals
set by the Governor, however, he is concerned with suggestions that the tobacco lawsuit
settlement money should be Iinvested solely In fixed income securities. At the present time, any
tobacco money received by the trust is being invested in both stocks and bonds, in accordance
with the Board's asset allocation plan, Although investing a portion of the tobacco money in equity
securities decreases the amount of Interest income in the short run, this strategy will result in
larger distributions from the trust in future years, as the compounding effect of investing in equity
securities is manifested. The Commissioner recommended that:

1. The Land Board direct him to plan to distribute $57.793 million from the Common Schools
Trust during the 2001-2003 biennium.

2. The Land Board continue investing any tobacco lawsuit settlement proceeds received by
the Common Schools Trust in accordance with the Board's current total asset allocation
plan,

. A motion to approve the recommendation was made by Wayne Sanstead and seconded by Al
Jaeger. Motion carried, all members voting aye.

Recommended Distributions for Permanent Trusts (other than Common Schools) for the
2001-2003 Blennium. In accordance with NOCC 15-08-05.2:

“The board shall distribute only that portion of a fund's Income that Is consistent with the
long-term goals of preserving the purchasing power of the fund and maintaining income
stabllity to the fund beneficiary."

This law, and the principals it convey, are the foundation of the Board's current asset
allocation/distribution polioy for the permanent trusts (including the Common Schools Trust). The
Board's current asset allocation/distribution plan was adopted in 1995, and called for minimal
increases In distributions from the permanent trusts during the early years of the plan, as we
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gradually increased the equity exposure of the portfolio. Once fully implemented, we expect that
the Board's asset allocation plan will result in our being able to grow trust assets, and distributions,
at a rate greater than or equal to inflation,

During the 1999 legislative session, the legislature took away the Board's authority to
determine distributions from the 12 permanent trusts (excluding the Common Schools Trust). The
legislature decided to spend all available income from these trusts. At that time, the
Commissioner was told that this was a one-time event. Language in the appropriation bill seems
to support this position. The appropriation languags is as follows:

“Notwithstanding the provisions of section 15-03-05.2, during the 1999-2001 biennium, the
board of university and school lands shall distribute... all income from the permanent funds
managed for the benefit of those institutions.”

As a result of the legislature's decision, we expect distributions from the 12 permanent trusts to
be over $6 million during the current biennium, an increase of close to $2 million over the amount
of distributions the Land Board would have made had it been allowed to follow its asset
allocation/distribution plan. The level of distributions we have been directed to make during the
current biennium is not sustainable, If we are going to meet our long-term goals of growing both
trust assets, and distributions at a rate greater than or equal to inflation.

After discussing this Issue with the Board, the Commissioner submitted a budget to OMB that
included projected distributions from these 12 trusts that totaled $4.461 million for the 2001-2003
blennium. The distribution amounts proposed by Commissioner would put these 12 trusts back on
track to achleving our long-term goals for the trusts. It is our understanding that OMB, our
beneficiaries, and the legislature are all currently using revenue projections that Include
distributions from these 12 trusts that are at or near expected distributions for the current biennium
(more than the $4.461 milllon we budgeted for). We are presently trying to get the exact
projections used by these agencies.

The purpose of this memo Is to request direction from the Land Board as to& how the
Commissioner should deal with this Issue during the current legislative session. Although the
legislature's decislon to distribute all available Income from these 12 permanent trusts during the
current biennium disrupts the Land Board's asset allocation/distribution plan, it will nut totally derall

our long-term plans for these trusts if we take action to get distributions back In-line with our

original asset allocation schedule. If the legislature continues to spend all avallable income from
these trusts (including capital gains), we will have no chance of meeting our long-term goals.

The Commissioner requested that the Board provide direction concerning this issue and how it
would like him to pursue this matter with OMB and the legislature during the 2001 session,

This issue was tabled by the Chairman until a future meeting.

ADMINISTRATIVE

Position of State Land Commissioner. Traditionally the Board memos | have presented to
introduce Board agenda items have been written in a matter-of-fact style that is intended to
present all necessary informution to the Board. | have almost always concluded the memos with a
recommendation for the Board to consider. This memo will reasonably follow that format, however
the nature of this memo requires some personal comments. Also, to avoid the perception of being
self-serving, this memo does not include a recommendation.

On January 17, | submitted a resignation to be effective at the close of business on January
31. The circumstances and reasons undet which | did so are described in the letter. In view of
these events, the Board needs to make some declisions concerning the process of appointment of

. a Lard Commissioner. | would suggest that the following options be considered:
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OPTION 1: Reappoint me (at this meeting) as State Land Commissioner, with a
statement of intent to continue my appointment under the provisions of NDCC 15-02-02
that will become effective on July 1, 2001 (under the condition that my performance
between now and July would warrant reappointment). In the leiter of rasignation that |
submitted, | intended to convey the point that my heart and loyalty continues to be with
the Land Department and the work we do to fund education in North Dakota. If the Board
were to reappoint me as suggested in this option, | would certainly withdraw my letter of
resignation and look forward to working with the members of the current Land Board.

OPTION 2: Create a search committee to interview, screen and recommend candidates
for the position. This is a process that was used in 1994, when | was appointed. If this
option is selected, | will apply for the position.

OPTION 3: Appoint a person of the Board’s choosing without utilizing the services of a
search committee.

OPTION 4: Implement any other method for appointing a Land Commissioner that the
Board wishes to use.

Some of the options outlined above involve an interim period before a final appointment is
made. {f one of those options is selected, | recommend that Deputy Commissioner, Rick Larson,
be appointed as Acting Commissioner until a permanent Commissioner is appointed and takes
office. During his time as Acting Commissioner, | would recommend that Mr. Larson be paid
$6,050 per month (my current salary).

A motion to reappoint Commissioner Olhelser at this meeting (Option 1) was made by Kathi
Gilmore and seconded by Wayne Sanstead. Kathi Gilmore and Wayne Sanstead voted aye, Al
Jaeger, Wayne Stenehjem and Governur Hoeven voted nay.

A motion to pursue Option 2 was made by Al Jaeger and seconded by Wayre Stenehjem, Al

Jaeger, Wayne Stenehjem and Governor Hoeven voted aye, Kathl Gilmore and Wayne Sanstead

voted nay.
A motion to appoint Rick Larson as Acting Commissioner at the current Commissioner’s salary

was made by Al Jaeger and seconded by Wayne Stenehjem. All members voting aye.

ADJOURN

There being no further business, the mesting was adjourned at 10:40 AM.

John Hoeven, Chairman .
Board of University and School Lands

Robert J. Olheiser, Seuretary
Board of University and School Lands
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Minutes of the Meeting of the
Board of University and School Lands

The Land Board did not have a "February® mesting
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Minutes of the Meeting of the
Board of University and School Lands
March 29, 2001

The March meeting of the Board of University and School Lands was called to order in the
Governot's Conference Room at 9:40 AM by Governor John Hoeven, Chairman,

Members Present:

John Hoeven Governor

Kathi Gilmore State Treasurer

Alvin A, Jaeger Secretary of State

Wayne G. Sanstead Superintendent of Public Instruction
Wayne Stenejhem Attorney General

Members Absent:

None

Land Department Personnel:

Rick D. Larson Acting Land Commissioner

Keith Bayley Account/Budget Specialist

Michael D. Brand Director, Surface Management Division
Jeff Engleson Director, Investment Division

Linda Fisher Unclalmed Property Administrator
Judith Schell Administrative Assistant

Desirae Smith Progiammer/Analyst

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A motion to approve the minutes of the January 25, 2001 meeting was made by Al Jaeger and
seconded by Kathl Gilmore. Motion carried, all members voting aye.

RECEIPTS AND INVESTMUNTS

The Board reviewed the following financial information:

¢ Listing of financlal statements and total assets, by fund, as of January 31, 2001 and
December 31, 2000.
¢ Batance sheets and Statemei iz of Revenue, Expenditures and other Financing Sources,

for January 2001, and Decemier 2000. These statements included balances for the
nonexpendable trust, coal sevurance tax trust, land and minerals trust, and abandoned

propenty.
These reports are on file at the Land Department and were for the Board's information only; no
action was required.

(V3/01)




Fide Bailly Review of Land Board Quarterly investment Performance Reports. In July
1998, the Board voted to end its performance reporting relationship with Northern Trust Company
and begin generating quarterly performance reports in-house. Since then, Jeff Engleson has
gathered and compiled tha information provided to the Board in each quarterly report. Although
the Board was willing to have the reports prepared in-house, Board members also expressed a
desire to have some third-party involvement in the performance monitoring and reporting process.
To achleve that goal, the Board gave the Commissioner authority to contract with Eide Bailly to
provide independent performance report attesting services.

Eide Ballly reviewed the investment performance report preparation process, and the reports
themselves. They traced information/balances from the reports to supporting dotu. ents,
compared reported figures to source calculations, and recalculated the investment yield and total
return figures found in the report. The procedures were performed on the four quarterly
performance reports prepared for the Board for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2000.

The Board was provided a report from Eide Bailly entitled “Independent Accountant's Report
on Applying Agreed-Upon Procedures” which described the procedures performed by Eide Bailly
during its review of our performance reporting process. We are pleased to report that Eide Bailly
found only 2 minor exceptions during the revie'v. Neithar of the exceptions resulted in a material
misstatement of the performance of the Board's investment program.

If the Board is comfortable with the current investment performance reporting process, the
Commissioner reccinmended that staff continue to prepare quarterly investment performance
reports. The Commissloner also recommended that the Board give him authority to again
contract with an independent accounting firm to review the investment performance reporting
process for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2001. Any contract negotiated would be subject to final

review and approval by the Attorney Ge .ral.
A motion to approve the recommendation was made by Wayne Sanstead and seconded by Al

Jaeger. Motion carried, all members voting aye.

investment Performance Report. The following highlights covering the performance of the
Land Board's investment program for the period July 1, 2000 through September 30, 2000 were

discussed.

¢ During the quarter ended December 31, 2000, the value of ilie 13 permanent sducational
trusts’ total assets decreased from $669.50 million to $664.97 million. Tho -4.41% total
return posted by our combiner equity and convertible securities resulted in a decrease In
the portfolio’s value (both realized and unrealized) of approximately $12 million. This
decrease was partially offset by approximately $3.6 miion of new tobacco. settlement
money (actually recelved in early January 2001, but counted in our December 31, 2000
ending balance) and $3.9 million of normal monthly cash flows from mineral royalties,

Interest/ payments, etc.

¢ The average yleld on cost of our yleld-orlented fixed income portfolio for the quarter was
7.64%, 1 basis point fess than the yield earned during the quarter ended September 30,
2000 and 2 basis points less than the average yield earned during fiscal year 2000.
Although the portfolio continues to provide us with the income and cash flows we need lo
meet our long-term distribution goals, if Interest rates stay where they are, or continue to
fall, the yield of our fixed income portfolio will continue to decline over time.

¢ Our combined equity and convertihles portfolio posted a total return of -4.41% for the
quarter ended December 31, 2000, and +1.33% for the calendar year ended December 31,
2000, The combined equity and convertibles portfolio has posted an annualized total rate
of return of 16.47% since incaation of our asset allocation plan in August 1995,
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¢ During the quarter ended December 31, 2000, two of our active equity managers (Missourl
Valley Partners and Northern Trust Global Advigors) outperformed their benchmarks, while
one (Trust Company of the West) underperformed versus their benchmark. Over time, all
of our active money managers have done a good job of oulperforming their respective

benchimarks,

In Qctoher, the Board refieved Mississippl Valley Advisors of their management duties, and
turned over our large cap value portfolio to Missouri Valley Partners, the firm formed by the
former employees of Mississippl Valley Advisors, A more detalled explanation of this
manager change can be found on page 7 of the report.

A full copy of the report is on file at the Land Department and was for the Board's Information
only; no action was required,

SURFACE MANAGEMENT DIVISION

Report of Easements lssued by Land Commissioner. The Board reviewed a memo
showing easements issued by the Land Commissioner pursuant to Board authorization, This
memo Is on file at the Land Department and was for the Board's informatlon only; no action was

required.

Approval of 2001 Spring Surface Leages. Spring surface lease auctions were held March
19-23, 2001. Shown below are the auction results, along with comparisons from the Spring 2000

auctions.
Spring 2000 Spring 2001

# Of Countios 32 o6
# Of Tracts Offered 120 100
# Of Tracts Loased 81 (88%) 69 (69%)
# Of Leasod Tracts Bid-Up 12 (15%) 10 (14%)
Minimum § Advertised (Leased Tracts) 89,246 66.407
Amount Racelved 97,929 (9% Increase over 70,949 (7% increase over
minimum} minimum)

The spring 2001 lease roster was the smallest In recent history. Tracts offered during these
auctions include those that went "unleased" at the fall 2000 auctions, and those that expired due to
non-payment of rent January 31, 2001,

The compoetitive bidding was slightly lower than in 2000. However, we still recelved more than
the minimum acceptable bid because many of the tracts had been bid up before and carried a
higher price al the spring auction because of that. Many of the tracts that did not lease have a
poor leasing history but we stili offer them.

Other than what we consider to be “"unleaseable" tracts (those tracts with poor soils, poor
access and/or other management problems), school trust lands are currently over 99% leased.

Ihe Commissioner recommended that:

1) All ieases bid at the spring auctions be approved with a retroactive effective date of
January 1, 2001, contingent on full and complete payment, and

2) That he be authorized to approve leases for any unleased tracts through the summer of
2001, subject to the Board's fair market value leasing system and state law.

A motion to approve the recommendation was made by Al Jaeger and seconded by Wayne

Stenehjem. Motion carried, all members voting aye.
' (03/01)




ADMINISTRATIVE

Legislative Update. The Board was provided with 8 memorandum summarizing the current
status of all legislative action regarding Land Departiment issues. A copy of the memorandum is
on file at the Land Department, and was for discussion purposes only; no action was required.

Commissioner S8earch Committee Update (verbal discussion only). Mr, Larson provided the
Board with an update regarding the progress of the Commissioner Search Committee, and asked
for Board direction regarding geographical scope of adverisement and salary range for the
position. The general feeling of the Board was that possibly North Dakola advertising would
suffice (even for ND natives who had left and were looking to come back to the State, who would
probably check ND Job Service before they would check a one-time listing in the Minneapolis or
Denver paper). However, conoensus was {0 leave the advertising methods to the discretion of the

Committee.

Reyarding salary, Mr, Larson commented that the Committee members felt it might be necessary
to increase the salary range to between $60-80,000. He also informed the Board that while the
Department’s 2001-03 budget had not yet been approved by the ourrent legislative assembly, the
budgeted salary appropriation would not support that kind of an increase. A motion to request a
salary appropriation increase, up to $80,000 for the Commissioner's salary, in the 2001-03 budget
consideration was made by Al Jaeger and seconded by Wayne Stenehjem. Motion carrled, all

members votlhg aye.

ADJOURN

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:50 AM.

John Hoeven, Chairman
Board of University and School Lands

Rick D. Larson, Acting Secretary
Board of University and School Lands
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